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Social values of Islam provide the faithful
with a large measure of spiritual peace
and serenity, and this contentment can be
reaped while pursuing business
aspirations within the confines of Islamic
law. We visualize creating an institution
where society can seek a just and fair
advantage from the richness of Islamic

system of trade finance.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors of KASB Invest (Private) Limited, the Management Company of First Prudential
Modaraba is pleased to present the annual audited financial statements of the Modaraba for the year

ended June 30, 2018.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial highlights for the period under review are summarized as under:-

June 30, June 30,
BALANCE SHEET 2018 2017
Rs “000” Rs "000"
Cash & Bank Balance 95,327
45,039
Investments 27,128
24,274
Diminishing Musharaka Finance 163,018
218,473
Receivable against sale of Agriculture Produce 27,811
11,692
ljarah Assets 76,198
83,238
Total Assets 494,702 514,958
Net Assets
421,197 452,160
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
59,981 68,168
Income
(23,246) (26,852)
Administrative & other Expenses
(28,462) (22,089)
ljarah Assets Depreciation
0
Provision against doubitful receivables (27,344)
(1,518)
Management Company Fee 0
Net (Loss) /Profit for the Year (19,563) 15,178
Loss/Earning per Modaraba Certificate (Rupees) (0.22) 0.17

OPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE

The Modaraba bocked a net loss of Rs 19.56 million for the year ended June 30, 2018 as compared to
net profit of Rs 15.17 million for the year ended June 30, 2017. The loss per Certificate for the year ended
June 30, 2018 was Rs. (0.22) as compared to earning per Certificate Rs 0.17 of the corresponding
previous year. The loss of the year ended June 30, 2018 was mainly due to the losses on some
Murabaha financing. However, the Modaraba has increased the business of diminishing Musharaka and

liarah financing.




The management is committed towards continuous improvement of the operating and financial
performance of the Modaraba for its long term sustainability and to meet the expectations of the
stakeholders especially the Certificate holders.

YEAR AT A GLANCE

During the year Modaraba increased its business mostly in diminishing Musharaka & ljarah finance
performed. Our approach remained conservative towards financing projects. The management remained
vigilant for timely recovery of the deployed funds to develop room for further investments.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

With the aim and strategy of growing with Sharia compliant businesses, we would keep exploring and
opting high yield businesses. We trust that we would keep going as per our short and longer term plans
with innovative approach that would result in better returns for the Certificate holders.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year 2017-18, S8yed Muhammad Rehmanullah and Syed Waseem ul Haqgie resigned from the
Board and Mr. Amer Magbool and Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari co-opted as Directors. The approval for
the appointment of Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari as Director is awaited from the Registrar Modaraba,
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. Further, Mr. Aftab Afroz Mahmoodi, Chief Executive
has resigned and Mr. Amer Magbool, Director was appointed as CEO by the Board.

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The following three Directors were elected in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EOGM) of the
management company held on June 26, 2018 for the new term of three years -

1. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari

2. Farrukh S. Ansari
3. Amer Magbool

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The Board of Directors is pleased to report that;

» The financial statements prepared by the management of the Modaraba, present fairly its state of
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

* Proper books of accounts of the Modaraba have been maintained.

e Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied except as mentioned in notes in
the preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment.

e« International Accounting Standards (IASs) as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in
preparation of Financial Statements and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed.

e The system of internal controls is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.



« The Modaraba is financially sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

* There are no significant doubts upon the Modaraba’s ability to continue as a going concern.

e There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as
detailed in the Corporate Governance Regulations- 2017.

e The Modaraba operates a provident fund for its permanent employees, value of which was PKR.
765,470/- as at June 30, 2018.

e Key operating and financial data for the last six years in summarized form is included in this
annual report.

. There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges outstanding as
on June 30, 2018 except as disclosed in the financial statements.

e None of the directors of Modaraba, CEOQ, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor
children has carried out trading of certificates of the Modaraba.

e [uring the year, six meetings of the Board of Directors were held. Attendance by each director is

as follows:
Name No of Meetings
Attended
Syed Waseem ul Hag Haqgie Director- Resigned £
S. M. Rehmanullah Director- Resigned
Farrukh S. Ansari Director 6
Director- Co-opted on October 30,

Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari 2017 3

Director- Co-opted on QOctober 06,
2017 and appointed as Chief

Amer Magbool Executive with effect from June
14,2018 5
; Chief Executive-(Resigned with effect
Aftab Afroz Mahmoodi from June 13,2018) 6

* During the year, four meetings of the Audit Committee were held. Attendance by Members is as
follows :

Name No of Meetings

Attended
Farrukh S. Ansari Chairman 4
Syed Waseem ul Hag Haggie Membsr-Resigned >
S. M. Rehmanullah Mermber- Resigned 3
Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Member- Co-opted on Qctober 30, 2017 i
Member - Co-opted on October 08, 2017 3

Amer Magbool and resigned after appointment as Chief

Executive with effect from June 14,2018




. During the year, one meeting of the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee (HR&RC) was
held. All members of the HR&RC attendant the meeting.

= The pattern of holding of Certificates by the Certificate-holders is included in this annual report

DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION

The remuneration of Directors for attending meetings of the Board or any Committee of the Board is
determined under the Director's Remuneration Policy adopted by the Modaraba Management
Company. Under the said policy, independent and non-executive Directors are entitled to receive the
prescribed fee and traveling, hotel & other expenses incurred by them for attending meetings of the
Board or any Committee of the Board and General Meetings as determined by the Board.

GOVERNANCE & SHARIAH COMPLIANCE

The Board of Directors is committed to ensure compliance with the requirements of the Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations-2017, Regulations of Pakistan Stock
Exchange and the Modaraba is incompliance with the requirements relevant for the year ended June
30, 2018. A statement to this effect is annexed with the report. The Shariah Advisor is involved from
the outset to ensure that the business of the Modaraba is in line with Shariah Principles.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Board is confident that the management and employees of your Modaraba will continue to work
with the integrity and zeal that has been their hallmark, and your Modaraba shall Insha’Allah continue
to prosper. Investment in Human Resources is the cornerstone of our policy.

AUDITORS

The term of appointment of present auditors M/s. Avais Hyder Liaguat Nauman, Chartered
Accountants is expiring on the date of the ensuing Annual Review Meeting of the Mcdaraba. On the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board has approved the reappointment of M/s. Avais
Hyder Liaguat Nauman, Chartered Accountants, as auditors for the year ending June 30, 2019,
subject to approval by the Registrar of Modaraba Companies and Modaraba.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board greatly appreciates the support and co-operation of the regulatery authorities, certificate
holders, customers and bankers and locks forward to their continued support and advice in future.

We pray to Almighty Allah for the success of your Modaraba.
For and behalf of Board of Directors

Chairman Director
Karachi October 01, 2018




okl 7k
J;.u;fu/..(/l)

e S I Th L Mo PHir g o s ottt D23 AL
e b I B Qe b S TG L e BBt 2018p7 L As AL

AL

—e JJ@J)JW&J}:@’JLJLiL.:«Mfl?{J’

2018730 20179730 LA
u,‘,'“uo”%_u uf“ou”%_”

45,039 95,327 NS

24,274 27,128 Sobal
218,473 163,018 SEeLEA

11,692 27,811 Nl e adUr

83,238 76,198 bbb
494,702 514,958 T
421,197 452,162 e

20184730 20174230 A KIS
e ey,

59,981 66,168 Gt
(23,246) (26,852) 2 bLAG LS
(28,462) (22,089) =26l
(27,344) - A

N (1,518) S

(19,563) 15,178 Bzl

(0.22) 0.17 CEDIARPS
G

381517 ISR AL AL & 10 *19.5641516 2018 L JL L, A%

SEE L N GBS ) i Gl S S B Blre 1047 22 s 2(0.22) S0
328t A U oIS RS M BB I P8 N LSS it S
ce SOl P L b ALK Qs SEIS N L Ly suna St Lo

/ﬁd //..Q{Jlfdmﬁr
s f;fﬁs)éw})uﬂjwfz%f U 57 ot S N e L Glnssz s



CEB%/J@LUUM}’J%C}&J{{@"Q_LdfjﬁuJ&l?J}nﬁdjlgm&’uub:yfg._jlg JJJK
N J’ﬂubiid)&.«l’/ﬁ

SA s S S
A NS i L SRSk Pk A Bl U5 S et
LS W R D Lo AL iy St

S AT
CttF At b = s FF Faen b b ol 2017181
J uufg_sfﬂ 55 e N s LN s s L e L5 s
e e 5 TP e ot A S S A BT e b e

e |
L L eudeihs pal 5L e\ 50 20180226 L6160 ot f s
Lot
Sl FE .1
SRl At 22
JFrtz -3

B s 3sbec iy
N FL o ) KT e A S L S TP T S 213 5
Sl 1L P ey e T e s B3 U bl S i o TU G =g o 38
—e VU6 i L
e ARG o FE e U e Sosifle ol 816 e
_adlet sl e
et bl 2 F S YU O B S S W e
vu‘?Zé{;L—Ed/u;L‘f:’;@jl
S e Utne LU el (1AS's) 618 Tt S ST L Ut S Sus L
- .Lffl‘f';:w{))bh/ D)
,‘a(}l?d/&!/qu'{ﬂb}?ﬂ!‘é (?(M/;/"-Uﬂ b
-.‘LJlaJd’/q) L&J{J}b/:‘?ﬂ’% (%J)‘dl.uf.idl::,yw
e e (R E S St e 4 B O e 2 e GBS, e
e 2N T e e K o U Bud oo L o e B N

N e



o 5,765,4705 2018230 =S e i Fi g Lot P s e e
e PP I e ot QI Iz &5 e

AU Lr 21kt LG 3965 Bt aS et Lz 2vs 5 201802300k %
— YUt

AL s g Bl elo s 2L W $LEF CFOCEO A ML Mo %
Sesspy s

e il B AN e s U6 LA STl b 77

A A e et

2 I A FHEur
1 F5 A Al A
6 s St AL}
6 20182138 K15z T
3
5

(2017 £5130: 1) 15 Solszald e
(2017.5716:61) A3 Js e
(2018214: 1) L1 2z

Z+J:E@u&&fﬁmﬁﬁb:uﬂfﬁ‘]@é@;&'ﬁﬁTub»iJl/ i

IS A ct
4 e AR SASIAIL
& S
el A ,.:'nu'i@luﬂs
(2017.37130: 1) Soszals
(2017.:5716:- ) ~°
3 Foll g Pk g JP
(20182145

- - N

_.ch’;ﬁe’_u’/f'rL-’“Ufuzéﬂuéf.gd/%ﬁﬁvﬂuﬁﬂjuﬂjubuiJl/ e
- J""ﬁb‘éd«){f;f[&g)}ﬂﬁi«;@f‘ g

JHEASE N pl2e
o e S AL I IL ot S FE A S 1 T
/Q,U;wdﬁmwufa‘éu'u,:s(twn?f FHEMAEF e b 3L e Sl
B, ST7 M Y



J-?J.g;w!u%f

FIRLENS I L2017 A e BTV skl o 7l A5 3T

S e AL i SR K GV L LY 2018230
i WJV&,,JWZLL@!M&JQ}&"J}L JP!/J!M

fjﬂ)dﬁj
N T L IS = I T2 S it 3t NS N TS s
e A LK (b Sy At ,@,&/’J"iﬂ» e
37

J
J:

(J/iul?d/u’ﬂﬁia/lp,aULfJ,JWu,ad/dj/’U/u’M g')ljb UUJJUJPU’J)'J/".U’/‘) F3red
o Prals B 201801230 b T 35d %5 K150k quuij,s;/L;Jy/wa s [-Lu?
- L}/Ldj}‘”‘(};JWJ}’ ..’::JWJ fJ/?JJ?‘LU’)U’JJk/U/

3
sl il d/u’ da{Uf ﬁ;'ba Cel et fu,u’},l &JVJJ/%AU%UMJ,A?‘ (ZJU?’ dﬂ;nfﬁﬂf
e
A GL LGRS N TPl e

b I G 53T

A R
20184511
gL



Summery of key operating and financial data of the Modaraba for last 6 years
Year ended June 30, 2018

Year 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Paid-up Capital 872177 | 872177 | 872177 | 872177 | 872177 | 872177
Statutory Reserve 151.283 151.283| 148.247 | 144.084 | 138.651| 138.651
Certificate Holders Equity 423.065 452.159| 452391 | 450.946 | 422989 | 515.677
Certificate 87.217 87.217 87.217 87.217 87.217 87.217
Current liabilities 52.951 51.522 50.115 54.842 57.555 45.089
Non-currrent Assets 279.404 241.372| 154.096 | 140.436 | 158.376 | 241.070
Current Assets 215.299 273.587| 357991 | 371.534 | 326.186 | 343.815
Profit / (Loss) before Taxation (19.564) 15.179| 20.816 27.166 (72.263)|] 25957
Taxation - - - - - (0.166)
Earning / (Loss) per Cettificate (Rs) (0.22) 0.17 0.24 0.31 (0.83) 0.30




STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FIRST PRUDENTIAL MODARABA (“the Company”)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:
1. The total number of directors are three as the following :
a. Male: Three
b. Female: Nil

2. The composition of board is as follows :

a) Independent Directors : Mr. Farrukh S. Ansari
b) Other Non-Executive Director : Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari
¢) Executive Directors : Mr. Amer Magbool

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than five
listed companies, including this Company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding

companies where applicable).

4. The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies

and procedures.

5. The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies

along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by board/sharehoclders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act

and these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the board for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements
of the Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of

board.

8. The board of directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of

directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9. The Company has already in compliance regarding the training of Directors till June 30,
2018; therefore during the year no Directors’ Training program was arranged by the

Company.

10. The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal
Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied

with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

11. CFO and CEO endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board.



12.

13

14.

15

16.

18.

The board has formed committees comprising of members given below

a) Audit Committee

i Mr. Farrukh S. Ansari Chairman
i Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Member
ii. Mr. Amer Magbool Member (Resighed 13/06/2018 after appointment as CEQ)

b) HR and Remuneration Committee

i, Mr. Farrukh S, Ansari Chairman-
i Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Member
iii. Mr. Amer Magbool Member

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised
to the committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings of the committees were as per follows -

a. Audit Committee; Quarterly
b. HR and Remuneration Committee : Yearly

The board has outsourced the interal audit function to M/s EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered
Accountants who are considered suitably gualified and experienced for the purpose and are
conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the ICAP, that they or any of
the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company
and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of
Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to

provide other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and auditors have
confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied with
except for:

a. Number of independent directors is at least two or one third of total board member
whichever is higher. However, at present the Modaraba has one independent
Director and requirement of two independent directors will be complied by the
Modaraba subsequent to the year end.

b. Audit committee at least three members comprising of non-executive directors and at
least one independent director, the company was in compliance of the composition,
however, due to the appointment of one director as CEO on 13" June, 2018, the
audit committee of the company has now two members and the Modaraba will
comply the same subsequent to the year end.

AT~ oy

Chief Executive Director
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Shariah Advisor's Report

I have reviewed the affairs of First Prudential Modaraba managed by KASB Invest (Private) Limited
for the Year ended June 30, 2018 in accordance with the requirements of the Circular No.8  of
2012, issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, regarding Shariah Compliance
and Shariah Audit Mechanism for Modarabas.

SHARIAH COMPLIANCE:

The Modaraba effectively has a mechanism to strengthen the Shariah compliance, in letter and
spirit and the systems, procedures and policies adopted by the Modaraba are in line with the Shariah
principles;

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

Based on my review, the following were the major activities /developments in respect of Shariah
that took place during this period:

BANK ACCOUNTS:

| confirm that for investment and operational purposes, Modaraba is operating the Bank accounts
maintained with Islamic Banks only.

FRESH DISBURSEMENTS:

DIMINISHING MUSHARAKAH AND IJARAH:
Modaraba has disbursed number of Diminishing Musharaka and ljarah Facilities to its clients. |
confirm that these transactions are in accordance with Shariah.

DIVIDEND PURIFICATION:

Modaraba has effectively performed process of dividend purification of equities and transferred
charitable amount into charity payable account.

TAKAFUL:

For risk mitigation, mainly Modaraba has adopted the Takaful coverage with Takaful companies for
their assets

Email: mibrahimesa@yahoo.com
Cell: +92 322 2671867
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EQUITY SHARES:

Modaraba’s entire equity investments were made in approved Shariah compliant scripts, except for
the following shares:

Non-Shariah Compliant Shares:

S.No Name of Shares Quantity

1. Lahore Stock Exchange 843,975

In this year Modaraba did not dispose off the shares of Lahore stock Exchange, however non
Shariah portion of the dividend received on these shares have been transferred into charity account.

RECOMMENDATION:

s Modaraba should dispose-off non Shariah Compliant shares subject to the availability of the
buyers.

CONCLUSION:

By the grace of Almighty ALLAH, after introduction of Shari'ah Compliance and Shari'ah Audit
Mechanism for Modarabas by Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), through Circular
No. 8 of 2012the Management of First Prudential Modaraba has effectively shown its sincerity to
comply with Shariah Rulings in its true spirit, therefore, the business operations of First Prudential
Modaraba are Shari'ah compliant up to the best of my knowledge.

i .

Mufti Muhammad Ibrahim Essa
Shariah Advisor
Dated: September 22, 2018

Email: mibrahimesa@yahoo.com
Cell: +92 322 2671867
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Chartered Accountants
407, Progressive Plaza, Beaumont Road
Karachi, 75530-Pakistan
T: 492 (21) 35655975-6
F: +92 (21) 3565-5977
Independent Auditor's Review Report to the Members of First Prudential Modaraba |, owserdsnne
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Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
KASB Invest (Pvt.) Limited (the Management Company) for the year ended June 30, 2018 in
accordance with the requirements of regulation 40 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Management Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance
reflects the status of the Modaraba's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if
it does nat and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review
is limited primarily to inquiries of the Management Company’s personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Management Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Management Company'’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Management Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements of
section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of
Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures to
assess and determine the Management Company's process for identification of related parties and
that whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attenion which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Management Company's compliance, in
all material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the
Modaraba for the year ended June 30, 2078,

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirement(s) of the Regulations
as reflected in the paragraph reference where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance:

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD
AUDIT| TAX | CONSULTING

RSM Avais Hyder Liaqual Nauman is a m fthe R - =

A \'_ |L'f| NoMman s 2y ember of the RSM netwerk and trades as RSM. RSM is the trading name used by the members of the RSM natwork. Each merib

accounting and fljl‘ls:.lhlng firm which practices in its own riaht. The RSM netwark s notitself 5 s a3l entity i 2 ny Juriedl tin.—\ " etwork. Each member of the RSM netwark is an independent
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S#

Paragraph
reference

Description

18 (a)

As per regulation # 6 of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2017, number of independent directors is at least two or one
third of total board member whichever is higher. However, at present the
Modaraba has one independent Director and requirement of two
independent directors will be complied by the Modaraba subsequent to the
year end.

18 (b)

As per regulation # 28(1)(a) of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2017, the board shall establish an Audit
committee of at least three members comprising of non-executive directors
and at least one independent director, the company was in compliance of
the composition, however, due to the appointment of one director as CEO
on 13" June, 2018, the audit committee of the company has now two
members and the Modaraba will comply the same subsequent to the year
end.

hartered Accountants

-sd-

Karachi,
Dated:

RSM
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RSM Avais Hyder Liaguat Nauman

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS

We have audited the annexed Balance Sheet of FIRST PRUDENTIAL MODARABA (The
Modaraba) as at June 30, 2018 and the related profit and loss account, statement of
comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity
together with the notes forming part thereof (hereinafter referred to as the financial
statements), for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

These financial statements are the Modaraba Management Company's (KASB Invest
(Private) Limited) responsibility who is also responsible to establish and maintain a
system of internal control, and prepare and present the above said statements in
conformity with the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control)
Ordinance, 1980 (XXXI of 1980), and the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981,
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in
Pakistan. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of any material
misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting policies and significant estimates made by the Modaraba Company, as well
as, evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report
that:

(@) in our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Modaraba
Company in respect of the Modaraba as required by the Modaraba Companies and
Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980 (XXXI of 1980), and the Modaraba
Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981;

(b) in our opinion:

i. the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon
have been drawn up in conformity with the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba
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(Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980 (XXXI of 1980) and the Modaraba
Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981, and are in agreement with the books of
accounts and are further in agreement with accounting policies consistently
applied except for changes in accounting policies as disclosed in notes 4.1 to the
financial statements with which we concur;

i. the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Modaraba's
business; and

iii. the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during
the year were in accordance with the objects, terms and conditions of the
Modaraba;

(c)  inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash flow statement and
statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof
conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan ,and, give
the information required by the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation
and Control) Ordinance, 1980 (XXXI of 1980), and the Modaraba Companies and
Modaraba Rules, 1981, in the manner so required and respectively give a true and
fair view of the state of the Modaraba's affairs as at June 30, 2018 and of the loss,
comprehensive profit, its cash flow statement and changes in equity for the year
then ended; and

(d)  In our opinion, Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance,
1980 (XVIIl of 1980), was deducted by the Modaraba and deposited in the Central
Zakat Fund established under Section 7 of that Ordinance.

-sd-
Chartered Accountants
Karachi.

Dated:

Adnan Zaman
Engagement Partner



FIRST PRUDENTIAL MODARABA
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 20,2018

2018 2007 2016
(Restated) (Restated)
Note | Rupees Rupees Rupees

ASSETS '
Current Assets
Cash and bank balances 5 450359,248 95327554 741,497,285
Investments & 7,550,532 10,344,116 10,358,161
Musharaka, morabaia and other finance 7 18115.830 18,837,534 -
Current portion Diminishing musharaka 8 92,979,031 63428579 30,644,746
ljarah rentals recelvable 9 279176 396,060 12572462
Recelvable agalnst sale of agriculture produce 10 7,692,131 27,8158 27,817,518
Advarices, deposits, prepayments & other receivables Bl 26,748,813 27,42515% 227192,6M
Other assets 12 - 17,102,760 -
Tax refundable - considered good 12,913,879 12,913,879 12,913,879
Total Current Assets 215,298,700 273,587,159 357,990,662
Non - Current Assets
Long term Investments 13 16,724,294 16,784,182 16,127,831
Long term portion of diminishing musharaka 8 125,494,123 95,590,166 9,392,423
Long term advances i 370,678 = -
Long term deposits 15 37,500 66,192 66,192
Intangible assets 16 - - -
Property and equipment - own use v 8,139.549 236,843 19,785,783
Property, plant and eguipment - ljarah 18 83,238,064 76,198,801 89,519,677
Capital work-in-progress 19 - 1,595,336 -
Investment property 20 45,400,000 46,900.000 19,200,000
Total Non - Current Assats 279,404,208 247,371,520 154,005,906
TOTAL ASSETS 494,702,508 574,958,679 512,086,568
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Current portion of [Jarah deposits 21 6,732,550 7,560,531 13139787
Accrued and ather liabilities 22 15,364,183 14,895,808 9,787,552
Uncigimed profit distribution 30,854,211 29,065,618 27187774
Total Current Liabllities 52,950 944 51,522,047 50,115,107
Mon - Current Liabilities
Long term portion of ljarah deposits 21 20.554.434 1,277,403 9,580,800
TOTAL LIABILITIES 73,605,378 62,799,450 59,695,907
NET ASSETS 421,157,530 452,155,229 452,390,661
Deficit onrevaluation of Investments
classified as 'Available for Sale’ 23 (1,867,685) (1,807,797) (2,097,039)
REPRESENTED BY
Issued, subserlbed and paid up capital 24 872,176,600 872,176,600 872176.:600
Statutory reserves 151,282,924 151,282,924 148,247,223
Accumulated losses (500,394,309) (569,492,498) (RE5,935,123)

473,065,215 453,967,026 454,487,700

421,197,530 452,159,229 452,350,661
Contingendies and commitments 25

The annexed notes from 1to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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For KASH Invest (Private) Limited

Management Compary}
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FIRST PRUDENTIAL MODARABA
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Note

INCOME
ljaranrentals earned - net 26
Return on deposits with bank
Income onmaorabaha
Income on diminishing musharaka
Dividend income
Rental Income frominvestment property
Other income 27
Unrealised loss on investments - held for trading

at fair value through profit or loss 6.4
Unrealized gain / (loss) arising in changes in fair value of investment properties 20
Reversal of impairment on property and equipment - owned
Reversal of provision against workers welfare fund 28
Provision for doubtful receivable under morabaha arrangement 7.
Provision for doubtful receivable against sale of agriculture produce
Reversal against doubtful recelvables - net 29
EXPENDITURE
Depreciation on [jarah assets 18
Administrative expenses 30
Bank and other charges
(Loss) / Profit for the year
Modaraba company's management fee 31
Sales tax onmanagement fee
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund
{Loss) 7 Profit before taxation
Provision fortaxation 32
(Loss) / Profit after taxation
(Loss) / Earnings per certificate 33

The annexed notes from 1ta 39 form anintegral part of these financial statements.
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For KASB Invest (Private) Limited
(Management Company)
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Director
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Director

2018 2017
Rupees Rupees
26,953,698 22,888,086
4,392,671 8,273,680
2,222,412 8,785,644
22,084,298 8,667,119
648,244 1,216,293
2,482,020 1,299,600
1,188,195 3,257,251
50,081,538 54,387,673
(2,091,085) (14,045)
1,600,000 (500,000)
= 9,460,990
= 2,585,673
(11,225,681) =
(16,119,387)
= 248549
32,145,375 66,168,840
(28,462,357) (22,089,141)
(23,172,777) (26,741,950)
(73.762) (110,745)
(51,708,890) (48,941,236)
(19,563,515) 17,227,604
- (1,517,851)
- (227,678)
- (203,570)
(19,563,515) 15,178,505
(19,563,515) 15,178,505

(0.22)
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FIRST PRULENTIAL MODARABA
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

2018 2077
Rupees Rupees
(Loss) / Profit after taxation (19,563,515) 15,178,505
Other comprehensive income not reflected in equity
(Deficit) / surplus on re-measurement of available for sale investment® (59,288) 289242
Total comprehensive (loss) / income far the year (19,623,403) 15,467,747

* (Deficit) # Surplus on re-measurement of available for sale investment is presented seperately from equity as ‘Deficit on
revaluation of investments’ been shown in order to comply with the amended “Prudential Regulations for Modarabas™ issued by

SECP vide SC/M/PRDD/PRs Circular no. 259 of 2017 on December 11, 2017.

The annexed notes from 1to 39 form anintegral part of these financial statements.

For KASB Invest (Private) Limited
(Management Company)
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Director Director Chfef Financial Cfficer
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FIRST PRUDENTIAL MODARABA
CASHFLDW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018

2018 217
Note Rupees Rupees
A. CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Loss) / Profit after texation (19,563,515) 15178505
Adjustments for non-cash changes and other items:
Dividend income (648,244) (1,216.293)
Unrealised loss on changes in fair value of held for .
trading investments - at fair value through profit andloss 2,091,085 14,045
Provision for doubtful receivable under morabaha arrangement 28 11,225,681 (248,549)
Provision for doubtful receivable against sale of agriculture produce 16,119,387 =
Reversal of impairment on property and eguipment - owned - (9,460,890)
{Gain)/ Loss on remeasurament of investment property (1.600.000) 500,000
Gain on disposal of property and eguipment - own use (18,500) (16)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - ljarah (175,282) (30,985)
Depreciation-own use assets 655,366 831,847
Depreciation on jarah assets 28,462,351 22,088141
56,111,854 12,478,200
Cash flows hefore movements in working capital 36,548,339 27,656,705
{Increase)/ Decrease in operating assets
Musharaka; morabaha and other finance (10,504,037) (18,588,985)
Diminishing musharaka (55,454,4009) (122,981576)
ljarah rentals receivable 116,884 12,176,402
Advances, prepayments and other recelvables 1,318,797 (4,794,564)
Dther assets 17,102,760 (17,102,760)
(47,420,0058) (151,291,483)
Increase/ (Decrn:ase) in operating liabilities
ljarah deposits 8,449,050 (3.882,647)
Accrued and other liabilitles 468,285 5,108,346
8,917,335 1,225,699
(1,954,337) (122,409,079}
Income tax paid (964,437) (437,985)
Nel cash used in operating activities (2,918,768) (122,847,064)
B. CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Dividend recelved 648,244 1,216,293
Investments - net 702,489 (267,109)
Proceeds from disposal - own use assets 18,500 19,500
Proceeds from disposal - ijarah assets 2,664,168 6,655,234
Purchase of own Use assets (2,709,655) (37.400)
Purchase of ijarah assets (27,990,500) {15,392,514)
Capital work In progress (1,153,081) (1.595,336)
Net cash used Ininvesting activities (37,819,835) (8,501,332)
C. CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Profit distribution (9,549,703) {13,821,335)
Net cash used in financing activities {9,549,703) (71,338,296)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B=C) (50,288.308) (146,169,731)
Cash and cash equivalents at July 01,2017 95,327,554 241,497,285
Cashand cash equivalents at June 30, 2018 45,035,248 95,327 554
The annexed notes from 1to 39 form an integral part of these finandal statements, p[/'

For KASE Invest (Private) Limited
{Management Company)

Director Director Chief Financial Officer




FIRST PRUDENTIAL MODARABA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE AR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Reserves
Lapital Ravente
& galman .
Cortiffcate capltal  *Statutory roserve reyvaluationof  Accumulatedlosses Sukb tokal Total
awakiadle for sale
Investments
____________________________ Ruptieg-—- —— -~ - e T
Batance os ot June 30, 2016 a5 praviously reported | BFL6.600 | 148347223 {2.007,035) (565,936,123) {548,033162) 462,390,681
Ftfert of retrospective changain accounting policy - - 2.057.038 - 2,047,035 2,097,035
Balance as ot Jung 30, 2016 - Rostated 276,600 BT I3 - - (665,936,723 (566,936,123) A5G4 ABZTON
Camgrehonsiv incame
Prefitfor the year ended June 360, 207 - - = TRWE.L05 RURFER 45,17E,505
Dther comprehionsive income for the year endad - = - - X >
June 30,2077 - - -
Total comgrehensiveincome for the yoar - - - 15,178,505 TATREDS 15174505
Transfor to stolutery roserve ™ - 3,0357mM - (30357070 (3,035,700} =
Distribution & 18% decored for theo year ended
Jume 30, 2006 - - = [15,699.179) (15,698.175) (15.699,78)
Halance as at jung 30, 2017 - Restated RIZ176.500 151282.024 = = \555.492.428) (563,452 408) A53.951,026
Comprehensive income
Profit tor the year ended June 30, 2008 - = 115.663.515) 8563 515) {5E3,515)
Other comprebensive income for the yoar cnded
Jume 30, 28 - = = = -
Total comarehensive Incoma for the year - - - 115,563,515} N8.563,515] (18,563.515)
Transfor to statutory reserve = = = - ~ *
Destribution (2 13% declared for the year ended
June 30,2007 - - - {1,538,296) {T,338.295) (n.338.296)
Balonce at June 30,202 572176600 151,282 824 =: {600,254,309) (600,354,300} 433-955—315
*Statutory reserve ropresents profit o8 aside to compiy withtha Pr lations for Modar § by the SECP. T uldtions roguire the Mardaraba to tronsfor not less than 20% ang not more than BI% ofis

afror b profit i such time that reserves eguals 1007 of the paid up copital Thereaftor, a sumnotless {han 5% of the after tax profitls to oo transferred.

[heannoxednotes fram 110 39 form anintegral pact of thase financial st M

For KASE Invest [Prvate) Limited
{Managoment Company}

rytr s e

Director Director

ol Fnencial Officer



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

i

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

11

First Prudential Modaraba (the Modaraba) Is 8 multipurpese, perpetual Madaraba. The Modarzba is registered under the Modaraba Companes and Modaraba (Flaatation and
Control) Drdinance, 1980 and the Modarsba Companies and Madaraba Rules, 1981 and was managed by Prudential Capizal Management Limited (PCML), In pursuance of
instructions receivad from Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), KASB Invest (Private) Limited has tacen over the management and administrative control
of First Prudential Modaraba effective from November 13, 2014,

The registered office of First Prudential Modaraba [s situated at 16-C, Kahayadan-e-Bukhari, Bukharl Commerciz Arez, Phaise VI, DRA, Karachl. The Modaraba is listed on
Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Modaraba is currently engaged in various modes of Islemic fundings and businesses which include ijaran financing, deplaymant of fund in
Musharakah, morabahs and investment in securities,

These financial statements are presented in Pk Rupees, which |s the Modaraba's functional and presentation currency,

On February 212018, the board of directors of the Management Company has decided to merge and amaigamate First Pek Modaraha with and into the Modaraba and the

application has been filed to the Reglstrar Modarabain this regard,

SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL POSITION AND PERFORMANCE

All significant transactions and events that have affected the Company's statermant of financial position and performance during the year have been adequately disclosed In
thie notes to these finandial statements; For a detailed discussion about these significant transactions and events pleaserafer to the Directors’ report,

BASIS OF PREPARATION

21

£.77]

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with epproved accounting stendards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such
Interrational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) Issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1584,
{slamic Financial Accounting Standards {IFASs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, the requirements of the Madaraba Companies and Modaraoa
(Floatation and Cantrol) Ordinance, 1980, Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981, Prudential Reguiations for Modaraba and directives issued by the Securities and
Exchange Commissien of Pakistan (SECP), Wherever the requirements of the Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs), Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation
and Control) Ordinance, 1980, Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981 Prudential Regulations for Modaraba, anc directives issued by SECP differ with the
requirements of IFRS, the requirements of the Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs), Modaraba Companies and Maodarzba (Floatation and Controi) Ordinance; 1980,
Prudential Regulations for Modaraba, Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981 or the directives issued by SECP shall prevall.

NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Accounting standards andinterpretations not yet effective
The followlng standards and amendments are only effective for accounting periods, beginning on or after the date mentioned agains: each of them The applicable changes

may have impact on the Company's annual financial statements, The management is in the process of determining the impact of suchchanges.
IFRS Z = Share Based Payments — Classification and Measurement of Share- bzsed Payments Transactions (Amendmients)

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ - This standard will supersede IAS 38 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement upan its effective date.

Amendments to FSS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ - Amendments regarding prepayment features with negative compensation and modifications of financizl Fabilities
IFRS 15 ‘Revenue' - This standard will supersede [AS 18, 1AS 11 IFRIC 12, 15 anc 18 and 5iC 31 upon its effective date.

Amendments to IFRS 10 Consolldated Financial Staternents’ and IAS 28 'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' - Sale or contribution of assets between an investor
andits associate or joint venture,
Amendments to IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures - Amendments regarding long-term interestsin associates and joint ventures.

AmendmentstolAS 40 Investment Property’: Clarification on transfers of property to or framinvestment property

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’: This standard will supersede 1AS 17 Leases’ upon its effective date.

Accounting standards and interpretations. Effective date (Annual period baginning on or after)
FRS 2 Share-based Payments - Amendments to darify the classification and measurement of share-based rejan-18
payment transactions >
FRSC Financial Instruments - Amendments for incorporatingrequirements for classification and measurement, lan-1a
impairment, genersl Nedge accounting and de-recognition
s Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Superseded IAS 1), To recogniza revenue for the transfer of B

promised goods or services to the customer under the contract

Leases [Superseding IAS17), Tareport alllease assets andsase fiabilities on the baiance sheet, mitially
IFRS 16 measured st the present value of future lease payments as it eliminated classificetion of leases as 1-lan=19
Operating or Finance Leases for lessee

Standards issuad by IASE but not yetnotified by SECP

IFRES Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 1-Jan-18

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1=Jan-18

The cffects IFRS - 15 Revenue from Contract with Customers and IFRS 9 - Finandial instruments are still being assessed, as these new standards may have significent effecton
the Modaraba's future financial statements

The management anticipates that the adoptien of the above stahdards and smendments infuture periods will no mzter|al iImpact on the Modaraba's financial statements:

Cther thar the sferesald standards, Interpretations ang amendments. the Intermational Accounting Standards Boerd (1ASE) has alsoissued the following stendards which have

not been sdoptediocally by the Securitles and Exchange Commilssion of Pakistan

t Tirme Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards’ %M
v

- |FES 4 'Regulstary Daferral Arcoumss'

ce Contracts’

RS




BASIS OF MEASUREMENT
These financial statements have been prepared under the histerlcal cost convention, except fur

- certain Investments carried at fair value;
- investment property which have been measured at fair valug;
- gertain loan and recelvables - measured at amortized cost,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The sccounting polices set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presanted in these financial statements except for change explained in notes 4.1

41 Change in Accounting Policy
Deficlt on revaluation of Investments classified as'Available-for-sale'

Pursuant to the amendment in the Prudential Regulations for Madarabas by the Securities and Zxchange Commission of Pakistan (SECF) vide its Clrcular No
SC/M/PRDD/PRs/2077-250 dated December 11, 2017, the surplus on revaluation of investments shall not become part of equity. Previously, such surplus was presented as @
separate compenent of equity. In view of the above amendment, the Modaraba has changed its accounting policy in respect of recording the surpius on revaluation of
investments and the same Is now shown other then the equity a5 2separate line [temn the balance sheet

Effect of change in accounting policy
The above changeis accounted for In accordance with the requirements of 1AS = & “Accounting Polidies, Changes in Aczounting Estimates and Errors’,

The modaraba has applied the above mentioned change In prudential regulations retrosoectively and consequently tne earliest periods presented in halance sheet and
statement of changes In equity have been restated,

There s no profit and loss account, comprehensive income and cash flow impact as a result of the retrospective application of change Inaccounting policy
The following table summarizes the impact of retrospective aoplication

Impact of change in accounting policy
As previously

09 July, 2097 Effect of change Asrestated
stated i
I |11 7o) (e,
Impact in Balance Sheet & Statement of changes in Equity
Equity 452,159,229 1,807,797 53,967,026
01 duly, 2018 AFRrEVIoUsly Effect of change Asrestated
stated
__________________ {Rupspsicsess ooy
impact In Balance Sheet & Statement of changes in Equity
Equity 452,390,661 2,097,032 454,487,700

4.2 Property and eguipment

(1} ljarah and depreciation

jarah assets are stated at cost less accumulsted depreciation and impalrment 10ss (if ary). Depredation Is charged to income applying the straight line method whereby the
cost of an asset, less its residual value, is written off over its lease period, In respect of additions and disposals during the year, depreciation ls charged proportionately to the
period of iease.

{il) In own use and depreciation

Dperating assets are stated at cost less accurnulated depreciation and impairment loss (i any). Depreciaticn Is charged to profit end loss account applying the straight-line
method in accardance with the rates specified in note 48 to these financizl statements. In respact of additicns and disposal during the year, depreciation is charged
proportionately to the period of use.

Caln or loss on disposal of assets isrecognised asincome or expense,
Assets’ residual values and their useful ives aro reviewed and adjusted, if aporopriste, at each balance sheet date.
Malntenance and normal repalrs are charged to ingome as and when incurred.

4.2 Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress, if any, is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, i amy, and represents expenditure on fixed assets in the course of construction and
instaliation and advances far cagits expenditure. Transfers are made to the relavant category of fixed assets / ijarsh assels as and when the assets are availoble for intended
uses

43 investment property
Investmant grogerty, which are heid for rentals and capital appreciation, are measured initially 3t its cost, Including transactisn costs. Subseguent te initial recognition, it is

measured atits fair value Gains or losses atising from changes in the fair value ofinvestment proderty sre includedin profit or loss for the period inwhich thoy arise.
= [}



45

4.8

&7

48

intangibles

An intanglole asset is recognised as an asset fiLls probable that future economic benefits attriautable to the asset will flow to the entity and the cost of such asset can be
measured raliably.

Definite life

Intangible assets having s finite useful life sre stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any Subsequent costs are included In the
asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a'separate asset, as appropriate, only where it {s probable that the future econarmic benefits assodated with the asset will law to the
Modaraba and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, Amortisation Is charged to income using the straight line mathod in accordance with the rates specifiedin note L]
to these financial statements. Tha useful fives and amortisation method are reviewed and adjusted, as appropriate, st each balance sheet date. Armortisation is charged from
the menth the assel is available for use while in the case of assets disposed off, it ls charged till the month preceding the month of disposal

Indefinite life

The useful life of an Intangibie asset that is not belng amartised Is reviewed at the end of each pericd to determine whether events and circumstances continue to suppart an
Indefinite useful life assessment for that asset,

Invastments

i) Held For trading "at fair value through profit or loss™

Such investments are initially recognised at fair walue and subseguently measured gt fair value As per requirement of |AS-39 “Financial nstruments, Recognition and
Measurement” the gain or loss on revaluation of investment held for trading is tobeincluded in profit and foss account.

I} Available for sale

|nvestment securities held by the Madaraba which may be sold in respanse to needs for fiquidity or changes ininterest rates or equity prices are classified as avalable for sale
These investments are initlally recognised at fair value plus transaction cost and subsequently measured at falr value. The Investments, for which guoted market price is not
available, are measured at costs as itis not possible to apply any other valustion methodoiogy. Gains and losses arsing from re-measurerment 2t fair value is recognised in
other comprehensive income.

i) Held to maturity

These are Investments with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity, and which, the Modaraba has positive Intent anc anliity to hold till maturity. Held to maturity
investments are initlally recognised at fair value plus transaction cost and are subsequently measured st smertized cost using effective interest rate method. less any
impairment loss recognized tareflect irrecoverable aimounts,

Iv) Loan and receivables

These are non-derivative tinancizl assets witn fixed ar determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are recognized at falr value upon origination and
are subssguently measured at amortized cost by the sffactive interest methed, Short term receivables with no stated interest rate are measured at the original Invoice
amount if the effect of discounting is immaterial

v) Derecognition
Allinvestments are de-recognised when the rights to raceive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Modarabe has transferred
substantially all rigks and rewards of ownership,

|jarah rentals receivable, morabaha and musharaksa and diminishing musharaka finances

Receivables consicered doubtful are provided for in accordance with the recuirements of the Prudential Regulations for Modarsbas, Spedfic provision is also made for
receivabies cansigered doubtful.

Staff retirement benefits

Defined contribution plan
The Modaraba aperates 3 defined contribution provident fund for alt ermployees who opt for deductions, Equal monthly contributions are made both by the Modaraba and the
employees to the fund at the rate of 10% of basic safary.

Accrued and ather lizbilities
These are carried at cost, whichis the fair value of the consideration to be paid In the future for goods and services.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Modaraba hias a present, legal or constructive obligation as & result of past event it s orobable that an cutflow of resources embodying
ecanormichensfiss will be required to settle the obligation and arelizble estimate of the amount can be made However, provisicns arere viewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to refiect the current best estimate.
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Financial Assets
Impairment is recognised by the Modaraba on the basis of requirements given under Prodential Regulations for Modaraba and subjective eveluation carried out on 2n OR-EAINg
hasis,

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there s a1y objective evidence that It is impalred. A finznciz] asset is considered to be ‘mpaired if
objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that assat, Individually significant financial assets are
tested for impalrment on an individual basis. The remaining financial acsets are assessed collectively in grouos that share simitar eradit rigk characteristics,

Available-far-sale financlal investments

For avaliable-for-sale financial Investments, the Madaraba assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective avidence that an investment or a group of
{nvestments is impaired. In the case of equity investments classifiec as avaiiable-for-sale, abjective evidence would include a significant or aroloniged deciine In the fair value of
the investment below its cost Where there [s evidence of Impairment, the cumuiative loss - measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current far
value, less any imgairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the profit and loss account - is removed from surplus/ (defict) on revaluation of investments
classified as avaliatie for sale and recognised in the profit 2nd loss account, |mpairmant losses on equity investments are not reversed through the profit and loss account;
increasesin their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in equity.

In the case of debt instruments classified as avallable-for-sale, impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as financial assets carried at amortised cost. Interest
continues ta be acorued at the original effective interest rate on the carrying amount of the asset and is recorded as part of 'Interest and similar income'. If, in a subsequent
year, the fair value of a debt instrument increases and the increase can be objectively related to sn event accurring after the impairment loss was recognised inthe profit and
|oss account, the impairment lossis reversed through the profit and loss account.

Al mpairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any cumlative loss in respect of an available-for-sale finandial asset recognised previousiy in revaluation of nvestment
classified as avallable for sale is transferred to profitor loss.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can Le related objectively to an event occurming after the impairment loss was recognised. For financial asseis measured at
amortised cost and available-for-sale financial assets that are dedi securitles, the reversal is recognised in profic or loss. For avaliable-for-sale financial assets that are Bquity
cecurities, the reversal is recognised directly In revaluation of investment dassified as avaliable for sale.

Non-financial assets

The Modaraba assesses at each balance sheet date whether there ls any indication that assets except defarred tax assets and investmeant properties may be impaired If such
indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewedto assess whether they zrerecorded in excess of their recoverablz amount, Where carrying values exceed
the respective recoveraile ameunt, assets are written down to their recoverable arnounts and the resulting impairment loss s recognised in profit and loss account. The
racoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and valuein use.

Where impairment loss for asset subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised recoverabie amount but limited to the extent of initial
cost of the asset. Reversal of impairment loss is recognised a8 Income.

Inventaries held-for-sale
Inventories held-for-sale are valued principally at the lower of cost determined on the weighted average basis and net reakzable value. Cost comprises of invoice value and

other cost incurred in bringing the inventories tatheir present \acation and condition.

Net realizable value comprises of the estimated seling price in the ardinary course of business fess Costs whithare necessarily incurred in order to make the sale.

Revenue recognition

ljgran rentals

income from ijarah is recognised as and when lease rentals becams due on @ systematic basis over thelease and ljzrah period.

Documentation charges, front end fees and other | arahrelatedincome are taken toprofit and loss account when they are realised incuded in other income:
B

Hire purchase transactions

For hire purchase transactions, the unearned finance income |s deferred and taken to income aver the period of hire purchase applying the annuity method to produce a
constant rate of return onthenetinvestmant.

Marabaha and mushargka transactions

Profit from mushar aka transactions isrecognised on the basizof prorata accrual of the profit estirated for the transaction over the period,

Prafit from marabaha finance is accounted for on culmination aF miorabaha transaction. However, the profit on that portion of marabanz finance not due for payment is

deferred by accounting for “Deferred Morabzsha lncome” with 3 corresponding credit to “Unearned Morabana Income” which |5 recorded a5 3 liability, The same Is then
recognised on a time proportion basis.

Diminishing musharaka
Profit on diminishing musharaka is recognised as and when profits became due on @ systemstic basis over the term of diminishing mushararka period,
Rental Income

Rental income arising fram investment propertiesis accounted for on georual basis.

Dividend income
Dividend is recognised as Income when the right of recelptis established

Return on finance

Riturn on finance is accrued on @ time basis, by reference to-the pring nal outstanding and at the effective mterestrate
estimatad furire cash recsints through the expected life of the financial ass=tte that asset's nat earrying amount

anplicatie which |s the rate that exactly discounts
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Qther incomea
Other income s recagnised on accrual basis.

Income from Sharish non-compliant avenuas

{ncorme from Sharlah non-compliant avenues is not recognised in the profit and loss account andis classified as charicy pay anle.

Mark-up income
Mark-up / return on deposits / investmentsis recognised on accrual biasis using the effe ctive interest rate method.
Taxation

Current

Provision for taxation is made on tagableincome if any, st the prevailing rates Gftax after taking into sccount any tax credit available.

The Income of non-trading Modarzba is exempt from taxation under clause 100 of Part 1 of the Second schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject ta the condition
that not less than 80% of the total profits in the year as reduced by the amount transferred in statutory reserve are dstributed amongst the certificate holders.

Deferred

Heferred income tax is provided using the fiabiity method fer all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between tax bases of assets and liabiiities and theircarrying
amounts for financizl reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabiity is generally recognised for all taxeble temporary differences. Deferrec income tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences and carry
forward of unused tax losses, if any, to the extent that it is probable that taxable orofit will be av aflable against which such temporary differences and tax losses can beutilized,

Deferred income tax assets and lisbiiities are measured at the tax rate that are exp ected to apnly to the period when the assst isrealzed or the liabilty Is zattled, based on tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Foreign currencies translation

Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Aupees st the rates of exchange approximating to thase prevalent on the balance sheet date.
Foreign currency transactions sre converted into Rupees 3t the rate of exchange prevaling an the date of transactions, Exchange gains 3nd losses on transiation are taken to
income currently.

Financlal assets

Financial assets comprise of ljarah rentals recelvable, investments, musharaka, diminishing musharaxa and morabaha finances, deposits, other receivables, excluding taxation
ljarah rentals receivable, musharaka, morabana and atherreceivables are stated at cost as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable ameunts,

Financial liabilities
\nancial isbilities are dassified according to the substance of contractual arrangements enteradinto. Finandial fabilities inciude fjarah deposits, accrued and ather liagilities and
unclaimed profit distribution.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash znd cash equivalents comprise caslin hand, with baniks on
current, savings and deposit sccaunts, as well as batance held with the State Bank of Pakistan (SER).

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liaillities

A finanicial asset and a financial ligbifity is offset and the net amount reported in the oalance sheet, if the Modaraba hias a legal enforcesble right to set off the transaction and
also intends either to settle on anek basis o to reslize the asset and sette the lizhiity simultaneousty. Corresponding income on the assets and charge on the liability is also off-
ser,

Brofit distribution

Brafit distrisution to the Modaraba's certificate holders is recognised as a liabllity In the financial statemants In the aeriod in which the cistributions are approved by the board
of the Modarsba Company.

Earning per certificate

The Madaraba presents basic and diiuted earnings per certificate data for its certificate holders. Basic earning per certificate is calculated by dividing the profit or loss
attributable to certificate hoiders of the Modaraba by the weightad average number of certificates outstanding during the year. Diuted sarmings per certificate is cetermined
by adjusting profit or foss attributable to eertificate hoiders and the weighted avarage rumber of certificates sutstending for the effects of all dilutive potential certificates.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statemants In confarmity with approved accounting standards requires thie use of certaln critical accounting estimates, It also requires the
management 1o exercise its judgment in the process of appiying the Mogarabs's zccounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience, inciuding expectations of future events thatare blisved (o be reasanable under the circumstances The areas where various assumptions anc estimates
are significant to the Modaraba's financial statements or where jusigment was exercised in spplication of accounting pelicles ara as follaws: =

1) classification of investments (Note B)
it} provision for doubtful recovery againstinvesiments (Note &)
i) amartisation of intangible assets [Note 18)
i) deareciation onpraperty and equipment {Niote 17 &18)
vl Reversal af provision for doubtful receivabies (Note 28)
vi) contingences (Note 25)

The aove mentionzd estimates and assumptions gre reviewed op en on going basis, Reyislons to sceounting astimates are rovognised in the perios in which the estma

revised If the revision affrcts only that perind, or in the period of ravision and fu

Ftlve revision affects both the currenz and future periods,
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6.

2018 201
Note Rupees Rupees
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cashin hand 00 2135
Cash at banks
Current accounts 13,267,054 11,656,895
Saving accounts. . 51 31578084 23.66E8.524
45,035,148 95,325,419
45,039,248 95,327,554
51  Effective mark-up rate Inrespect of saving accounts ranges from 1.95% to 8.00% (2077: 2.00% to 6.50%) per annum,
INVESTMENTS
l.oans and receivables
Receivable sgalnst TOR - considered good 61 - 702,490
Held for trading at fair value through profit or loss
Quoted securities 6.2 7,550,532 49641628
7550832 10344116
6.1 Modarabahad entered into an agreement dated December 06, 2012, with the Invest Capital Investment Bank Limited (ICIBL) for settlement of the term deposit receipt of RsA0
millin, As per the terms, the entire mark-up/prafit/penalties accrued till date of settlemeant agreement was weived off by the Modaraba . The balance was receivable in 60
equal manthly instalments of Rs. 166,667 beginning from December 10, 2012 at Nil profit, Rescheduled amount was as follows:
2018 207
Note Aupees Rupees
Term Deposit Receipt as at December 0§, 2012 10,0C0,000 10,000,000
Less: Amortization charge (2,000.000) (2.000,000)
Less: Received in earlier period {2,516,943) (2,515,943}
Total receivable 5,483 057 5,483,057
Instalments received during the year (702.480) -
Metreceivable 4,780,587 5,483,057
Pravislon against doubtful recoveries 541 (4.780,567) (4.7BD.567)
- 702,450
817 During the course of due diigence conducted as of November 30, 2014 and on the basis of correspondence oravided by ICIBL It was revesled that the Modaraba had entered
inte an arrangement of Portfolio Management Services with ICIBL and a limited lizbility company was incorporated for this purpose In 2010, under which ICIBL incurred an
expenditure of Rs, 5.78 milicn on account of bidding for Pakistan Stock Exchange (Psx) farmerly Karachi Stock Exchange Limited (KSE)} membership as authorised by
orevious Board of Directors of the Modaraba Management Company in their meeting neld on Aprll 25, 2010, The Modaraba filed en application to SECP for relaxation of
Regulation 7(7) of the Prudential Regulations for Modarabas for investing in an unfisted entity which was rejected, This resulted In forfeiture of amount paid for bloding for
purchase of membership card by K5E. These facts were riot on ecord nor reflected In the backs of accounts of the Modarabia in subsequent years before incorporated In
financial statements for the year ended June 30,2074,
62 Quated securities

Unless stated otherwise, the holdings zre in the fully paid ordinary shares / certificates / units of Rs 10 each.

2018 2007

Number of Certificates / Shares / Units Name of investee company # fund

Personal goods

525 525 Nishat Mills Limited ™
Elactricity
79,500 79500 The Hub Power Company Limited
Muitiutilities (gas and water)
1,495 1435  SuiNorthern Gas Pipeline Limited *
Suspended / Delisted Companies
348 348 Hussain Industries Limited *
670,720 1670,720 Prudentizl Stock Fund
360,000 360,000 2Zeal-Pak CementFactory Limited
2. 112,588 2112588

2018 20
Rupses Rupees
73583 83,306
7,325720 9,335,685
145,829 223,635
63 - -
6.3 - -
7,550,532 9541626

These shares are not in the name of the Madaraba: Nishat Mills Limited 25 (2017: 25} shares (Second Prudential Madarsba), SuiNorthern Gas Pioefine Limited 254 (2077:254) shares and

Hussain industries Limited 348 shares (2017: 348) (Third Prudential Modaraba).

e



6.3 This represents nor-shariah compliantinvestments.
2018 2017
MNote Rupges Rupees
6.4 Unrealised loss on investments —held lor trading
at Falr value through prafit or loss
Carrying value of investments - 9,6415626 9,655,671
Unrealised loss due Lo changes in fair value for the year (2,091.085) (14,045)
Market value of investments 6.2 7,560,531 9,641626
7. MUSHARAKA, MORABAHA AND OTHER FINANCE
Musharaka and morabaha finance
- considered good 18,115,890 16.837.534
- considered goubtful 3526812241 344,455,540
Less: Provision against ¢oubtful amounts (352,681221) (341.455,540)
11 18,115,890 18,837,534
Other finance -unsecured
- considered good - -
- considered doubtful 11.002,281 11,002,281
11.002,281 1,002,281
Less: Provision against doubtful smounts 7.2 {11.002,281) (11002.287)
18,115,880 18.837,534
71 Musharaka and morabaha finance
Considered good Considered doubtful Tatal
Note 208 2ov 2078 207 2,018 2,007
Unsecured
Musharaka finance
Principal - 97,432,207 974322070 97,432,201 97432201
Profit - = 43,678,105 43,678,105 43,678,105 43,678,105
Subtotal = - 141,110,206 141,710,306 141,110,306 41110.306:
Secured
Maorabzha finance
Principal 18,000,000 18,500,000 92,368,477 81,142,796 10368477 98,642,795
Profit 115,880 337,534 110,302 438 116,202,438 119,218,328 118,639,972
Subtotal T3 18,115,850 18,837,534 21570,9% 200,345,234 225,680,808 213182768
Less; Provision against
doubtful receivables 7z = = (352,681,221 (341455,540) (352,581.221) (341455,540)
18,115,890 18,837,534 - = 18.195.890 18,837,634

7.4

This include amount of Musharaka and Marabaha finance receivable from various parties, autstanding since many years. As per terms of the agr
agalnst equitable mortgage of immovable properties and charge on vehicles, machineries, other assets
trecelvable against these finances

these finances ranged from 14% to 21%. These finances were secured
and personal guarantee of sponser directors. However, based on the guideines of Prudential Regulations for Modarabas, principal and profi

have besn fully previded and suspended accordingly,

Movement of provision for doubtful receivables

eements, the profit against

2018 2077
Principal Profit Fotal Drincipel Profit Totzl
e e RUpeEs ——-====—=—=—=mm-——— -
Opening balance 78,574,997 162,880,543 341455540 WB.710,745 162,033,344 341,704,088
Addition/ (Reversal) of provision during the
year 1,225,881 - 11225681 (185,748) (52,801 (348,548)
Closing balance 189,800,678 162,880,543 352,63]2& T7B.574,257 162,880,543 341455540

"



10.

2018 00

Rupees Rupees
7.2 Mavement of provision far doubtful receivables
Openirg balance 11,002,281 11,002,287
rorthe yoar - -
Clasing balance . 11,002,281 N002,281
7.21 The finance was provided to Invest Capital Investment Bank Limited (IC13L) against certain (jarah assets under a funded risk partidpation agreement, It carried return 2t the
rate 17.16% per annurm.
DIMINISHING MUSHARAKA
Principal 81 277,864,249 161,685,306
Profit 608,905 1,329,438
218,473,154 163,018,745
Less: long term portion {125,494,123) (99,590,166)
92,979,031 53,428,579
8.1 These carry profit rate ranging from 10.44% to 16.00% (2077: 10.18% to 18.00%) per annum and are repayable on monthly basis cver amaximum period of three years,
IJARAH RENTALS RECEIVABLE
Considered good 279,776 385,060
Considered doubtful 49,083,626 45083826
45,363,002 459,479 BEG
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables R ] (49,083 B36) (49,083.826)
278176 396,060
g1 Movement in provision for doubtful receivables
Opening balance 49,083,826 23102607
Charge for the year - 25981219
Reversal during the year = =
- 25981219
Closing balance 49 (83,826 48,083 826
9.2 Future minimum [jarah rentals receivable
Within ane year 27,0253M 21579364
After one year butnot more than five years 19,560,951 18,756,087
46,586,322 40,275,471
RECEIVABLE AGAINST SALE OF AGRICULTURE PRODUCE - SECURED
Recelvable against sale of agriculture produce 104 1,682,131 27,811,518

101
During financial year 2016 KASE Madaraba (KASBM) & First Prudential Modarahia (FFrivi) entered into 3 joint projecs for crushing of hanola seed and sale of oil cake (Khal} in the

market. M/s Pakistan Phutti International Limited was engaged as selier & service provider responsible for sale of agriculture produce. Subseguently, natural cyclical shortage
in productivity of catton crop affected the avalizbility of the banols seed and therefore the project was prudently discontinued by the management to safeguard the interest of
the Modaraba, As per settlement agreement dated Aprll 27, 2078, advance for purchase of banola seed was converted into farah fiance (secured) leaving 2 balance of Rs.
27.81 million recelvable against sale of agirculture produce. Receivable amount s secured agsinst Registered Mortgage on Property of service provider. After continuous
default of payment the managament of Modaraba has field recovery suits in the Banking Courts which is pending adjudication, The management and the legal counsel are
optimistic on Favourable outcome of the case. The detalls of receivables are asunder -

RASEM FPrivi Fotal

Rupees Rupees Rupees
Initialinvestmeant 51,000,000 81,000,000 132,000,000
Add: Gain on sale of agriculture produce 1060,000 15%0,000 2,650,000
Less: Receipt against sale of agricutture produce (14,353,550] (14,473,432} (28.837,022)
Less; Converted to ljarah finandng (19,311.310] {40,000,000) {5531320)
Less: Cansultancy charges (104,550} (305,050) (500,000)
18,200,740 27811518 4E,011,658
Praovision for doubtful receivable agnainst sale of sgriculture produce (10,548,691) (16.116,387) (15,668,078)
7,657,449 11682137 19,343,580

v



11 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Considered goad Cansldered doubtFful Total
Mote 2018 207 2018 2077 2018 260
——————————————————————————————————— RUDEES === m———mme———im - e = s o om == == ===

Advance d . .

Income tax i 3918954 2.854,527 - - 3912964 24954527

W N2E 5

Tostaff - Secured 12 361581 128,944 1814.000 1,814,000 2175581 1952944
Against purchase of assets 20,485,500 20,262.250 = = 20.486.500 20,262.250
Deposlts 180,000 680,000 180,000 680,000
Prepayments 932,820 2,414 686 - - 932820 2414688
Other receivables fram

Brokerson account

-of sale of shares nz - - 65,619,559 65,618,558 55,619,558 65,619,558

- of advance for shares 14 - - 18,432,273 18,432,273 18,432,273 18,432,273
A bank e - = 10,241347 10.241.347 10,241,347 10241347
Return on deposits

with banks 240,706 528.454 £} = 240,706 538,454
Others 508,242 445,208 13,465,235 13,466.235 14,074,477 13812533
Sub total 26,728,813 27,425,150 09573414 109,573,414 136,302,227 136,998,573
Provision for doubtful

receivables nE - - (109,573,414} (109,573,414} (109,573.474) (108.573,414)

26728813 27428158 = - 25,728,813 27425159

M1

This includes an amount of Bs. 1,673,957 forcefully withdrawn from bank by the Taxation Authorities on 14th March, 2076 against which the Modaraba has filed an application

for refund due to the fact that the amotint was wrongly withdrawn on the ground that original return filed for the year 2003 was erronecus. The withdrawal was based onthe
ariginal return flled whereas the revised return filed and order passed by the Add! Commissioner IR in favor of the Madarabia has been fgnored. The management is confident

that the amount will be recovered from the Authority,

n2 The balances are secured against Provident Fund {PF) balances of employees.

124

The doubtful amount of Rs.1.8 million was paid to an ex-managing director of the Modaraba without prior approval of the board of directars of previcius management company
far the purchase of a mator vehicle, The Modaraba has initiated Legal proceedings for the recovery of saidamaount fram the ex-managing director.

13 The doubtful amount includes claim of Rs.64.62 milion recewable from a defaulted stock breker — Investec Securltles Limited The said broker, through fts various
eorrespondences with the Modarsba has offered / transierred shares and certificates of folowing entities on various dates which are not acknowledged by the Mogdaraba.
Owing to the weak financial position of the entlties and significance of the mount of cfaim, the management of the Modaraba has not accepted the shares / certificates as

satisfaction of clalm and same is not recorded in the boaks of accounts, Detzil of shares / certificates offered / transferred Is 25 under:

No. of Shares /

Name of entities Certificates
a

Zeal-Fak Cement Factory Limited 10,400,000
Usman Textile Miis Limited 700,000
Firstinvestec Modaraba 500,000
Investec Securities Limited 200,000
1.4 This amount includes Rs 17.88 million paid as advance for purchase of securities to Frugential Securities Limited {PSL). Remaining smount of Rs. 0.54 million |s biocked in CDC-

sub account of the said broker against various shares as uncer:

Value as per Investar's

MNzme of companies No. of Sheres
claim
Rupees
Al-Ghazi Tractors Limited 500 112,085
laved Omer Vohra & Company Limited 1,000 8480
Pakistan Petroloum Limitad 2,700 422478

Operations of PSL has been ceasad by PSX and the Madaraba has filed 2 claim with tre PSX for the whle amount. However on confirmed exstence of event of default, the

provision was made accordingly.

113 This represents an unauthorized amount deblced to Madaraba’s account by a scheduted commercial bank on behalf of = garty considered to be 3 group company. The Modaraba
flled 2 suit with a barking court for recovery under the Financial institutions (Recovery of Finances) Orginance, XLV of 2001 which was decreed against the Modaraba only due
to the reason that it was time-barred; Mansgement filed an appeal in the Sindh High Court against the judgment of the Banking Court, The Sindh High Court has set aside the
decres of the Banking Court with the directians that the Banwing Courl, in the first Instanca shall docide the zpolication for leave to defenc moved by the Sank. The casels

under process with the Banking Court.
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1.8 Movement In gravision fer doubtiul receivables

Opening balance
Provision for the year
Reversal during the year
Closing balance

OTHER ASSETS

Opening carrying amount of inventaries under morabaha arrangement
Addition

Dispasal

Residual amount transferred to respective morabaha finance

Closing balance

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Awvallable for sale
Listed entity
Unlisted companies

131 Quoted securities

2018 2007
Number of Units of R5. 100 each

413128 391583 Maezan Balanced Fund
Opening carrying value
Purchases during the year
Unyealized (Loss)/ gain
Closing carrying value
13.2 Unguoted securities

2018 20
Number of Shares of Rs. 10 gach

107,244 1107244 Prudentlal Securities Limited
Cost
Less; Impairment

700 191700  Prudentizl Discount and Guarantee
House Limited

843875 843975 LSEFinanclal Services Limitad
Cost

Less: Far value adjustment

13.21 Mowvement of impairment
Opening balance
Impairment charged during the vear

Closing balance

1322 Die to adverse financial conditions of the investes Company, investments have been fully impaired.

MNote

23

131
13.2

13.21813.22

1322

2018 2017
Rupees Rupees
109,572,414 106,573,474
109,573,414 109,573,414
17,702,750
- 17102760
(5,877,078)
(11,225,681}
= WID2750
6,371,161 7002512
10,347,133 8784670
16,724,294 16,784,182
7.002.512 6,202,685
- 357,109
(525,351) 432,118
5,377,161 7002512
£173,707 473707
(2173,707) (4173.707)
Ribd7ia 784715
(2.417,582) (2,383,045)
10347133 5781670
10,347,133 G, 781670
473707 4573707
4173707 4.773.707

1323 This represents shares scquired against the surrender of Pakistan Stock Exchange [PSX]} formerly Lahere Stock Exchange {LSE) membership card (refer note 13.2). Under the
current crcumstances the active market is not avaiiable for such shares, therefore the net asset based valuation has been corsicered as the ciesest estimate of the falr value
of the shares. The Modaraba has recognized a fair velue adjustment based on latest avallable aucited finandal statements of the investee company for the year ended June 20,

2018, the breakup value of which Is Rs. .59 per share,

LONG TERM ADVANCES
-Secured and interest free
To executives - considersd goog

Toemployers - considered gaod

Cuewithin one yesr shown Lnder current.assets

2018 200
Rupees Rupzes
245,700 H - ‘
4BB.EEE -
732,259 -
(361.581) -




200 Py

15, LOWG TERMDEFOSITS

151

15.2

Mote Rupees Rupees
Margin deposit 151 3,000,000 3000000
Other deposits . . ) 37,500 66,192
3,037,600 3,086,192
|_ess: Provision against doubtful amounts 152 {3,000,000) (2,000,000)
37,500 66,182

This margin deposit was held witha defaulted broker, Brudential Securities Limited, whese operations has been ceased by PSX and the Modaraba has filed a daim with the PSX
for the amount.

On confirmed existence of event of default, the provision was made accordingly.

16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

16.1.2

208 2017
Note Rupees Aupees
PSX - Trading fight entitlement certificate (TREC) 16.1 5,344,352 5,344,352
Computer softwares = e
5,344,352 5,344,352
Impairment of TREC 1612 {5,344,352) (5.344,352)

L5E membership card and room was obtained by the Modarabain the year 2010 against the settlement of certain outstanding balance receivable against 2 defalitad party.

Pursuant to demutualization of LSE, the ownershio rightsin @ Stock Exchange ware se gregated from the right to trade on an exchange. As aresult of such demutualization, the
membership cerd had been surrendered to L SE against the follawing

(5) B43,975 ordinary shares of face value of Rs. 10 each of LSE; and

{) Trading Right Entitlement Certificste {TREC)
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Paklstan in its opinion dated May 29, 2013, conduded that the demutusiization, in substance, had rat resulted in exchange of

dissimilar assets, and therefore no gain or loss snould be recogrized and the segregation of ownership rights and the trading rignts should be accounted for by allocating the
cost/carrying value of the rmembership card between the two distinck assets on a reasonable basls.

Out of total shares issued to the modaraba by LSE. the Modaraba had received 40% equity shares Le. 337,500 shres in fts CDC account, The remaining 60%shares had been
transferred to CDC sub-account in the Modaraba's name under LSE's participant 1Ds with the COC which will remnain blocked untll these are divested/sold to strategic
invester(s), general public and financial Institutions snd proceeds are paid to the Mpdaraba,

LSE Had determined the fair value of shares on the basis of the fair valuation of the underlying asselts and liablities of LSE in accordance with the reguirement of the
Demutualization Act. The breakup value of share of Rs. 7317 per share, based on latest avallable financial Information for the quarter anded June 30, 2014, Is considered as the
closest estimates of the falr value of theshares. Further, the board of directors of LSEIn the meeting heid on July 22, 2013 had determined the Notianal Value af the TREC as Rs
4 millions.

Therefore, based on the sbove estimates of falr values of LSE shares (Rs, 9.554 million) #nd TREC (Rs. 4 rmllien), the Modaraba had allocated its carrying value of the
membership card in the ratio of 0.7 to shares and 0.29 to TREC after deducting the value of broxer raom based on its fair value determined through valuation carried out by
independent valuer. The allocationis 25 foliows:

Note Rupees

Membership card and 2 roam as at July 01,2012 22,326,557

|_ess: Broker's room at far value 4277500

Armount attributebie to LSE shares and TREC 1619 18.109.067

allocation made on the sald ratio:

Trading right entitlement certificate (TREC) 5,344,352

Ordinary shares 27684715
18,109,067

As persection 16 of the Stock Exchanges {Corporatization, Demutuslization and Integration) Act, 2072, every TREC holder wasraqulred Lo register itself as a broker within two
years of the date of demutualization i by August 26,2014, faflure to whici would've resulted in the lapse of the TREC, Theimparment has been recorded as the modaraba did

naot register itself as a broker before the explry of the sait date. M
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172

PROFPERTY AND EQUIPMENT = OWN USE

Cast Depreciation Impairment ~ B
Additions/ Farthoyear /{an  Accumulated at Carrying valun &t
it ] o yodn 1
at uly 01,2097 {Disposals} atdunc 30,2018 at luly 01, 2007 dispneals) June 30, 2618 ar fuly 07,2017 Far the yod ot Juno 30, 2018 fune 30,2018
Mote
== 5 Funces =ere = e
Dffice promises 71 - 3.00,000 3,100,000 = 38750 38,750 = = - 3,067,250
Dffice nquipmant 912071 - 870,071 882912 28750 850,662 - " 404
732 {42,000) (42,000}
Furniture and fixtura 1518150 748,47 4,358 636 1365083 203822 1560965 - - 2,607 671
wa (7,840) (7.040)
Computer suipment 865588 - 865588 838150 15243 853393 - - 12745
Mater viehicles 074,599 2704555 3784554 1,047,829 368,801 1416630 - - - 2,368,024
4.370,8% 8558072 12,878,948 4133074 555,366 4739,400 - - 8139545
{45.840) {48,940]
- Forcomparative period
Cost Depreciation Imgalrment
Additians/ Forthoyear / fon  Accumulated at Z r T Carrying vabic at
at July 01, 2016 (Disposals) at lune 30, 2077 at July 01,2018 disposats) i 30, 3077 at Juty 07,2018 Far the year at Junc A0, 2077 lunic 30, 2017
emmmm e RUpECS - ——— i i RN e
Office promises w0 46761122 - - 5,849,477 585,600 = 21587,035 - .
(46,761122) (6,435,077) {21,587,A35)
Office eauipmeant: M201 - 512,07 821,239 61613 BA2.012 - - 20758
Furriiture and fixture 1518150 - 1518,159 1212691 152392 1365083 - 1836
Computer caulpment 828188 37400 865588 832557 15503 BIEIE0 - - ITALE
Motor vehicies 1158495 - 1074999 1,005,357 6,648 1047 829 - - i
(83500 (64,077)
59178,039 37,400 4370877 6801227 B3 847 4,733,074 11587,025 {21,587 135) & 236,844
(46,844,622) (£.483,084)

Due to domutuzization of the Lahore Stock Exchange Limited [refar note 14.7) the broker's room was classified os swestment grogerty, During the year the Ma dardba started using the progorty inits own use, aad therefare transtenco toprop

ownuse.

This represont two offices in Laksan Square, Karachl, acquired through o settlement agreement, it inchidos cost of Rs.1,02 mitian Incurrcd in trarsfor o
Ict anrent and therefore tronsforeed to and disclosed as mvestment property.

Detalls of disposal of fixed asscts In pwn vse are as follows:

arty

rig Lhe ownership of the said offices in the name of the Modaraoa. During st yeor, Lhi grageity was

Accumulatod

Particulars Cost of assats doprceiotion Carrying value Soles procoeds Gan on disposal Made of disposal Purctiaser
LE - Samsung 42000 42,000 = 14500 13,500 Megotintion Muhzmmad wokhice
Cahinct & chairs 7940 7,940 = 5.000 5000  Nog Mirza lklior Baig
2078 45,940 49,640 18,500 18,500
amz 83500 &4 (17 10,483 19,499 %

Rata

in

Rate



18 PROPERTY.PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - [JARAH

Cost

Depreciation

impairment / Adjustment

atJuly 1, 2007

additions/ (Disposals) at June 30,2018

Accumulated at

For the year # {on

Accumulated at

Accumulated at  Adju stmentfor  Aceumulated at

Carrying value ot

July 17,2007 disposals) lune 30, 2018 July 1,207 theyear June 30,2018 Jut 34, 2018
- - SRl e e S e e e e e S i

Plant and machinery 67,175,295 12,000,000 75,679,295 20,834,744 12,515,842 32,339,472 197,500 - 197,500 F3342323 36 e 60wt

(2,500,000) (Lo ia)
Qffice squipment /01,000 - &07,000 E12150 = 512150 288,850 - 288,450 = 24 ba B0 s
Vehicles 115,218 500 25,580,500 139,835,000 67,680,773 15,946,504 82,596,782 7485977 {343,500} a4y 40,085,741 24 ta-al ety

(1374,000) {1,030,500) 5
183,198,795 37,990,500 216,315,295 89,027,567 28,462,351 115,448,404 17,972,327 {343,500) 17,628,637 B3 238064

(4.874.000) (2,041.614) = S

- For comparative perlod
Cost Depreciation Impairment / Adjustment

at July 71,2016

Additions/ (Disposals) at lure 30,2077

Accumulated at

For the year / {on

Accumulated at

Accumulated at For the year / Accurnulated at

Carrying value ot

Llselul Life

46747 051 36 be nlhioaiig

)

FROBLTE0 b alimanih

July 1, 2016 disposals) June 30,2017 Suily 1, 2016 (Reversal) June 34, 2077 Iun A0, 2017
Plant and marchinery 51,786,781 15,392,518 67,179,295 12,093,272 8735472 20,834,744 197,500 - 197,500
Office equipment 801000 - 801,000 512,150 - 512,150 288,850 - 288,850
Vehicles 132,636,200 - 15,218,500 65,120,555 13,353,669 67,680,773 17,485,977 = 17485977
(17,477,700) (10,793,451) -
185,223,981 15,302,514 183,198,795 77731877 22,089,341 89,027,667 17,972,327 ~ 7872327 6,158 B0
{17.417,700) (10,793.451) - - S

B
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20.

CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

This represents advance for office renovation capltafized during the year

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
CARRIED AT FAIR VALUE

Note : ; . * J
Additians / Unrealised gain# | Falrvalues at june Independent ¥
Iy 01, 207 5 luation dat
Akl i Disposal ot cost floss) 30,2018 valusr's name ¥aluaiorcate
= Rupses - —
Office suite 204 28,200.000 - £00.000 29,000,000 Ocean Surveyors June 30,2018
(Private) Limited
Lahore Stock Exchange broker's room 0.7 3,000,000 = 100,000 z Ccean Surveyors 2
{3,100.008) {Private] Limited ApfON2073
Four shops. 032 15,700,000 - 700,000 16.400,000 Dcean Surveyors A0-Jun-18
(Privata) Limited
46,900,000 (3,700,000) 1,600,002 45,400,000
- For comparative period
MNote . -
Additions / Unrealised gain/ | Falr values at June Incependent - "
etiuly 81,2010 Disposal ot cost (tass) 30, 2077 values's name Yaumtindats
-- Rupees -
Office suite na = 28,200,000 - 28,200,000 Qcean Surveyars June 30,2007
(Private) Limited
Lahere Stock Exchange broker's roorm 07 3,200,000 = (200,000) 3,000,000  Ocean Surveyors June 30,2017
(Private) Limited
Four shops 03 16,000,000 = (300,000 15,700,000 Ocean Surveyors June 30,2007

(Privats) Limiced

19,200,000 28,200,000 (500,000) 46,900,000

204 This represents two offices in Lokson Sqaure. Karachi acquired through a settlement agreement. During last yaar the property waslet on rent and therefore, ransferred from
property and equipment - owned.

an  Duetodemutualization of the Lahore Stock Exchange Limited (refer note 15.) the broker's room was classified as Investment property. During the year the Modaraba started
using the property In its own use, and therefore classificd as property - own use.

203 Thisrepresent four snops in Zarkoon Plaza, Sadar, Rawalpindi acquired through 2 settlement agreement. [t inciudes cost of fis. 50,000 incurred in transferring the ownership of the
sald offices in the name of the Modaraba,

I0.4  These valustions have been arrived at by reference to market evidence of transaction price tor simllar properties ?y/



21 JARAH DEPDSITS

\jarah deposits
Long term portion

22 ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Accrued expenses
Management fee

Sharein commaon expenses
Insurance

Workers welfare fund
Charity payzhie

Others

221

2078 207
Mote Rupees Rupees

27,286,984 18,837,834
(201,554,434) {1.277.403)

6,732,550 7.560,531

571,000 575,000

£ 1081548

- 1125666

7.400,668 4573268

221 1263,227 1263,227
222 280,312 309,348
5,748,976 5.967.841

15,354,183 14,895,898

The Einance Act 2008, introduced an amendrrent ta the Worker's Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF Drdinance). Tarough these amendments Workers Welfare Fund (wwr)

was payable @ 2% of the profit before taxation or taxable income whichever is higher. The legality of thie above amendments were challenged in Sindh, Lahore and Peshawar

High Courts. Due to varlable judgments from the aforesald Courts, the matter was forwarded to the Honorable 5

upreme Court of Pakistan, The Honeratie Supreme Court has

decided the matter an November 10, 2016, and Para 210f Its judgment states that the levy of WWF |sin the nature of fee and the law could not be amended by amoney bill ane
25 such the amendments made in the year 2006 and 2008 are unlawful and ultravires Lo the Constitution, In terms of judgment by the Honorable Supreme Court of Paklistan

WWE under WWE Ordinance, is namare payable by the Modaraba and provision made against WWF up til June 30, 2014 s reversec during the |ast period.

223

circular no 8 of 2012 (Shari'ah Compliance and Sharf'ah Audit Mechanism) far Modarabas,

Maowement in charity payable

Opening balance

Add:amount credited during the year

l.ess:FPaid during the year
Llosing balance

23, SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF INVESTMENTS CLASSIFIED AS "AVAILABLE-FOR-5ALE'

24.

Market value of investments

Less: cost of investments

Surplus on revaluatuon at the beginning of the year

Transferred to proft and less account during the year

(Deficit) # surplus onrevaluation during the year

Surpius on revaluatuon at the ending of the year

CERTIFICATE CAPITAL

2018 207
Na. of certificates
87,217,660 87,277,660
12,457,650 13,451,650
8,864,116 8,864,716
87,217,660 B7.217.680

As ot June 30, 2077, the Prudential Capital Management Company Limited {The ex-managament company! held 10,521,305 (2076 10,521,305 cartificates of Rs.10 each.

. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Centingencies

Taxation efficer while masing assessment
nd ¢

of the appe

Income

Exceps Tor the matter dis

question wil bein favour of

i | espect of Tax years
ated zn sdditional gemand of R BEE2 milllon.Ne grovis

fabove, there |5 no other conbiZenoy 3t v

2006, 2007 anc 2008 thse

Authorised
Modaraba certificates of Rs.10 each

tssued, subseribed and paid-up
Modarabs certlificates of Rs10
each fully paid in cash

Modaraba certificatesaf Rs10
each fully paid bonus certificates
under scheme of arrangement for
for amalgamation with Second and
Third Prudential Modaraba

wed T

i hag been made in the F

Thiz includes amounts relating te charity accrued on various non-Shariah compliant avenues, The management utilises the balances as per the requirements of Clause VI of

2018 2017
Rupees Rupees
309,348 318780
224,954 250,568
534,312 560,348
(254,000) {250,000)
250.212 308348
13 16,724,294 16,784,182
(18,591,573} (18,521979)
[1867,685) {1807,797)
(1,807,797) (2,097,029)
(59,888) 289,242
{5g,888) 289,242
(1,867,685) (1,807,797)
872,176,600 872176500

134516500 134,516,500

28,647,160 88,647160

649,012,940 65449,012.940

o 872,176,600 872,176,600

tair expenses onaccount of apportionment between norma and presumpiive
stements in this regard 85 the management = copfident that Wbmate outcome

p

Y



26. |JARAHRENTALS EARNED - NET

Tarahrentals
Suspension of income

27, OTHER INCOME

Gair on disposal of praperty and equipment - own use
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - farah
Front end fee, documentation charges and others
Processing fee

28, REVERSAL OF WORKER'S WELFARE FUND

The Einance Act 2008, introduced an ammendment to the Warker's Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1871 (WWF Ordinance). Through
paybale @ 20%of the profit before taxationar taxable income whichever is higher. The legality of above ammendments were challenged in Sindh,
to variable judgements from the aforesaid Courts,
Movember 10, 2016, and para 21 of its judgementstates that the levy of WWF is in the nature of fae and the law could not be ammended by a money bill and as sucl

made in the year 2006 and 2008 are unlawful and ultravires to the Constitutien. In terms of judgerment by the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan, WWF under WWF Ordinance, is no

2018 2077
Naote Rupees Rupees

26,252,698 48859305
- {25.981219)

26.953.698 22888086

18,500 6

175,282 30,985

1.004,413 582,250

= 1544000

1198145 3257251

maore payable by the Modarabs and provision made against WWF up till June 30, 2014 is reversed in the jast financial year.

these ammendments Worker's Welfare Fund (WWF) was
Lahore and Peshawar High Courts. Due
the matter was forwarded to the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan, The Honorable Supreme Court has decided the matter on

h the smmendments

2018 2017
Rupees Rupees
20, REVERSAL AGAINST
DOUBTFUL RECEIVABLES-NET
Musharaka and morabaha finance 712 - [248,549)
30, ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salarizs, allowances and benefits 304 B136,767 9,147119
Fees and subscription 1,162,825 1,083,056
Repairs and maintenance 211,994 1,247,558
Rent, rates and taxes 3,864,129 B25,775
Registrar services 278,228 237,300
Telephone and postage 183,804 794,877
Traveling and conveyance 162,853 142,045
Depreciation-own use assets 7 655,356 831,847
Auditors’ remuneratian 362 485,250 498,750
Electricity, water and gas 288127 105,387
Printing and stationery 777,823 639,388
Vehicles running 207,677 178,629
Legal and professianal 731,450 2,245,500
Entertainment 01541 165,976
Advertisement 257,855 170,342
Insurance 877,567 611,740
Reimbursement of comman expenses £ G3BEN 7.877,080
Miscellaneous 30,600 4587
23972777 26,141850
30 REMUNERATION OF OFFICERS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES
2018 200
Officers Other employees Total Officers Otlier employees Total
Rupees = Rupees. e
Remuneration 4,933,001 2,320,569 7,262,970 5,342,754 2.8M758 8,054,552
Provident fund BY,794 104,763 192,557 87,704 121255 200,048
Medical 140,672 neT54 260,435 225008 132,805 357912
Fug] 339,840 16,400 356,340 £33.905 B5700 515,605
Others 20,800 43674 64,474 - - -
5523207 257,560 £.136 757 5EBOSO1 325768 CRESRIE
No.of persons 3 b 3 §
The total number of employees 35 at June 30, 2018 are B (2017: 8) ang the average number of employees during the yeer equstes tai0 {2077:10)
2018 207
Rupzas Rupees
303 AUDITORS REMUNERATION

Statutory audit

Half year review

Heview of code of corperatc govarnance
CDT certification

Dut of pocket expenscs




31

32

33,

34,

35,

MODARAEA COMPANY'S MANAGEMENT FEE

The yis entitied o remuntration far servicas rendered to the Mogaraza unger the pra wisians of the Madaoraba
Ordinance, 1980, up ta 3 maxknum of 10% per annum of the net profitbefore tax of the Modaraba.

nient G

PROVISION FOR TAXATION

The Income of the Madaraba (s éxempt from tax, providad nat loss than $3% of their prafits ars distributoc to the cortific hoiders, Tho
Modaraba is aisa exemnpt from the provisions of soctian 113 (minimum tax) under clause 11 af Part IV of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax
Ordinance. 2001

ic

(L USS]IJ EARMINGS PER CERTIFICATE - BASIC ANO DILUTED 2018 2057
Rupces Rupoes.
(Loss)s Profitfar the year [Rupece) (15.563.515) 1678505
Woighted av ber of ardinary cortificate B7, 217,660 87,217,660
{Loss}/ Earnings per certificate (Rupee) (0.22) 017

RELATED FARTY TRANSACTIONS

Therolated partics and assaciated undertakings comprise the modaraba management cumpany | KASE Invest (Frivate) Limited | modaraba under
comman management (KASE Modzrabi) First Prudential Mecaraba staff provident fund, directars and key management persannel, Mo oaraba, In
the normal course of business carries out transactions with these ralatee partios at arm's lenght prices. Significant transactions with related

partics arc a5 foliows: =

Retatignship with the Modaraoa Mature of Transactions 208 2097
Rupees Rupees
Relationship with Modaraba
Balances with related partics
Modaraba managomont cempany Mamagement foe - 1081548
Madaraba under comman g Sharing of common oxponses = 1125666
Expensc for the period
Staff provident fund Contribution made 182,557 208,043
Modaraba monagement company Management fee - 1145528
Modoraba under commen management Sharing of comman expenses 453880 7,817,080
Paymeonts made during the period
Stoff provident fund Contributionmade 192,657 209,048
Madaraba managmment company Manragement foo 3,081,548 1135375
Modaraba under commaon management Sharing of common expenses 7.480,645 0271138

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Madaraba's activitics oxpose it ta 3 varicty of financial risks entered: Bguidity risi entered, credit risk entorod and market risk
entered({including currency risk, fair value profit rate risk and price risk). The board of diroctors’ ef the Management company hos overall
y for the i d oversight of the Madaraba's risk management framewark.

EAp

TheModaraba's overali risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financizl markets and seoks to minimise potentiol adverse
cffects on the Madaraba's financlal perfarmance,

The Modaraba's principal financial Kabilitics comprise ljzran deposits, scoued and other lizbilities: The Madasaba's principal finonceal zescts
comprise of ijarah rentals roceivable, musharaka, marabaho and othor inance and cash and bonk balances that errive directly from its operations.
The Madarcba afso hiofds investrents classified 2s hefd for troding and avallabic-fer-sale investments.

35  Liguidity risk management

Liquidity risk le the risk thaz the Modaraba will encounter difficulty in meeting its finencial oblgations as thoy foll duc, Liquidity risk arlses
because of the passibility that the Modaraba will be required to pay ILs Esbillties carlier thar expectador will face cifficulty inraising funds
to meet commitments associated with financial labilitios 25 thoy fall due. The Modaroba's opproach to managing liquidizy Is 1o onsure, a5
far as possisic, that it will always have sufficient liguidity to meet its llbiltics when due, under hothnarmal and stress conditions, without
Incurring unacceptabic losses or risking damage to the Modaraba s reputation: Medarpoa holds tetal curront asscts of Rs, 231780 milllan
againstits curront ligbilities of As. 52,957 million which oad to tatal surplus of As. 778,838 miion.

The table below analysos the Madaraba’s finandal Eabilities inte relevant maturity groupings sascd an the remaming period ot the balance
sheet date to contractunl maturity daie. However, Modaraba has surplus funcs ta pay off Its liablitics, The amaunts in the tableare the
contractual undiscounted cash fiows.

Mare than three
months and up e

Tatal Up to throe months aneyear are thanone year
-------------------------- RUPODS = == mm e = s e
08
ljarah dopasits 27,286,984 5,257,750 27a0.800 18,154 454
Accrued and other liabilithes 15,364,183 15,384,183 . 5
Unclaimeod prafit distribution 30.854.21 3085421 - -
73.505,378 52570, '44 2780800 18,154,434
mr
ljorah cepesits 1E.E37.034 1.860531 - 1271403
Accrucd and ather labiities 14,855 B8 14,895 898 = -
Unclalmed profit distribution 25,065 618 20,065,618 - =
G2.755 450 51.522,047 = NAITAD3

The Madaraba oo not oxpase e any nterestrate risk ogainst ts financial iabilitios,



Credit risk snid eancentration af credit rigk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to o financial instrument wit fail te tlscharge on ebligation an couse tac other party o incur afirmancial
loss. The Modaraha control credit risk by monltoring eredit sxposure. hmiting transactions with spediic counter partles and continuaily
assessing the credit worthiness of countor parties.

The Madaraba is expesed ta credit risk from its financing activiies (morabatia and mushiataka finance, diminisning musharaka, orah rental
rocoivables), deposits with bank ond finsncial institutions and other receivabl

The Modaraba has adopted 2 policy of anly dealing with creditworthy countorpartios and adtalning sufficicnt callateral, whire approgriate,
25 a means of mitigating the risk of financlal loss from defaults, Thisinformatian is suppled by independent rating agencies where avadohie
and, IF mot avaliable, the Modaraba uses sther publicly avallsble financil nfarmation and its own tr3ding rocords ta rate lts major
custamers. Tha Modaraba's exposure and the credit ratings of its counterparties are continuously monltares and the aggregote value of
transactions concluded |s sprend amangst apgroved counterparties. Credit oxposure is comtrolied by counterparty limits that are
reviewed ond approved by the risk managomant comimitta.

Thi Modaraba follows two sets of guidclnes. It has its own operating peliey ang the management of the Madarsba alse adheres to the
regulations issued by the SECF. The aperating palicy deflnes the axtent of fund and non-fund based exposuras with referenceton
particular-sector or group,

The Modaraba's makimum oxposurc ta credit fsk refated to recalvable ot June 30, 2078 and June 30, 2017 is the carrylng amounts af
following financial assets.

2018 200
Rupoos Rupces
falances with banks 45,035,148 85,325,413
Musharaka, morabiaha and ather finance 18,115,690 18,837,554
Diminishing musharoka 218,473,154 163,018,745
ljaran rentals receivable 275,776 356,060
Advances and other receivables 210,529 1113836
__283V7.BoY 278691454
Theanalysls below summarlses the quality rating of the majar Banks in which the Modaraba deals.
2018 2077
Bank namo Short Term Long Term Rupces Rupeos
HBL Islamic Banking Limitod A=t AdA 334953716 47,898,510
Sindh Bank Limited A=T+ AN 9,979 10,281
Albaraka Bank {Pakistan) Limited Al A 10,382 10,041
Summit Bank Limited Al A= 71,506,338 53,404,352

Past due but not impaired financings are thase far which contractual prafit or principal payments are past due, but the Modaraba believes that
impairment is nat appropriate on the basis of the level of security / callateral available ta tho Mocaraoa.

Ananatysis of the finoncial pssots that sre individually Impaired a5 per the accounting policy i as unden

As 2t junc 30,2018

OAEM Substandard Doubtiul Loss Total
—————————————————————————————————— HUpBES = === —— = S m s e S s
ljpran rental roceivable - - - 45083825 49,083,828
Musharaka, morabaha
and other finonce = = - 352 681231 38368120
Asatjune 30,2007
OAEM Substandard Coubtful Loss Total
—————————————— REIpEOE === s = e e =
|jarah rental recelvable - - - 45,083,826 49,083,826
Mugharaka, merabaha
and ather finance - - = 341455540 3414E5.540

Total rnpairment against those 255085 35 At June 30, 20181 Rs, 407076 milllon {2017:Rs. 380,54 milkon)

353 Market risk
Markot risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fuctuate s o resull of changesin market Interestrates o the market
price due to change In eredit rating of the issuer o theinstrument, changes in market sentiments, speculative activitios: supply and demand
of securitios and liquidity in the market. All such activitics are carricd out with the approval of the Soord. The Medorana is cxposed 10
interpstrate risks.

3531 Equity price risk

The Madaraba's investment In fisted pquity socurities are suscoptioe te markes price risk arising from uncertainties about future wolues of
the Ivestment soouritios The Modaraba manages the equity price risk threugh diversification ond plicing limits on incividua: and total
cquity Instruments. Reparts an the equity portfolic are submitted to the Madaraba's scnlor management on 3 regular basis: The
Modzraba's Investment Committee revicws onc appreves all equity investmant decisions.

Thetarrying amaunt of investmenti= as follows

28 0o
Rupoos Rupros
Inistoe securitlos carried at falrvalue shrovgh profit or loss 7550532 9,541846
In unfisted socurity available for saic 16,347,133 3781670
In mitual funds avallable for sale 3377051 7002512

Sansithvity analysis

24 274,826

20,425,608
=

Thi tadle below summarnises tne impact of increase/decrease fn market value ol investments en tho Modaraba’s profit ofiee tax anc on

couity. The analysis is bosed en the azsumption that the markat price Hag \hcreased/oocrossod by BY with af other variablos hoio
constart ang all Modoraba's coulty metriments movedon perfect corroiotion with the mark et
Incex Impact an grofit and equity
2008
Rupecs

377537
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i

35.4  Fair valug of financial instrumaents

Eair value is the amaunt far which an asset could be ekchanged, or 2 llability settied, between knawicdgeable, wiling parties In an arm's
length transactian The carrying values of the finoncial assets and firancial (abiitics appraximate their fair valuos, The falr values of these
fnancizi assots/h cannethber y © i due to absence of market for suzhassets/liabitties.

35.4. Fairvalue hierarchy

Thi table below analyses financialinstruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. Thedifferenticvels nave been defined 25 follows:

Leval®  guoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets far ldentical assets or labEtios

Level 2 inguts other than quated prices included within Level 1 that are ebservable for the assetor llability, eithor directly {i.c. os prices)
ar Indiractly {i.c. derived from prices)

Level 3 inputs for the asset or fiabiity that arcnat hasco on ohsarvanic market data (unobservable inputs).

Levell Lewvei2 Level3 Tota!
-------------- BUpt0s ~—r=ee===e
Financial asscts at FVTPL
Quated companins 7,550,532 - - 7,560,532
Avallable-for-sale financiol assets
LIstod entitics 5,377,161 = - £.377,151
Unlisted entitics = - 10347133 16,347333

355 Financial instrument by categary

AsatJunc 30,2048

Loans and Assets at fair Avaliasic-for Toml
receivabics walug thraugh -sale
profitor loss
—————————————— Rupres ———=——r===
ASSETS
Cash and bank balances 45,038,248 - - 45,030,248
Invgstments - 7550532 16,724,284 24374836
Mushoraka; morabaha and other finonce 18,115,890 - - 18,115,880
Oiminishing mushoroks 218,473,154 - = 218473154
ijorah rentals receivable 27876 = = 279,76
Advances and other recelvables 1210529 - = 1210528
283,177,997 7,550,532 16,724,294 307,392,823
— — e
LIABILITIES
{jarah deposits 27,286,984 - - 273286984
Accrued and other fabilitios 15,364,183 = = 15,364,183
Unciaimed profit disteibution 30654211 = = 30,854,211
73505378 - = 73505378
———
Asat junc 30, 207
Laan and Assots at falr Avallable-for Tatal
récolvables valuc through =sale
profiter loss
—————————————— RupEgs ———— ===
ASSETS
Cashand bank batences 95,327,554 - - QL 337554
Invastments 702,490 9,641,626 1678482 27128298
Musharaka, maraboha and other finonce 18,837,534 - - BE37HI4
Diminishing musharaka 163,018,745 = = 163,018,745
{jarah rontals recoivable 396,060 = = 396,060
Acvances and other recoivables 113,696 = = 113,658
279,385,079 641626 16,784,782 305,821,887
e m— S e
LIABILITIES
|larah depasits 18,837,534 - = 18,837,934
Accruod and other llaofktics 14,895,898 - - 14,895,898
Unclaimed profit distribution 29,065,618 = - 29,065,618
62,789,450 = = 62,755,450

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

TheMadaraba managesits capital to cnsure that it will be able ta continue as o going cancorn while maximising tha return to stokeholders through
thie optimisation of the debt and equity Balance, As ot balance sheor date Mecaraba do not hove any ckposure in short torm and long term
porrowing and it has sufficiont surplus funds to marage the 25fairs of the Modaraba offectively, Further Modaroba has very positive current /atia
of 43771 (2077: 5.3947)

Consistently with othars in the Industry. tho Medorat:
5 net deot divided by ad|ustod copitol Buring tho current year, the Modaroba's strategy, unch
adjusted copitalratioto Zoro.

2 moritess copital on the basis of the'dobt-to-adjusted capltatratio). This ratio is coiculated
wngod fromlast yoor, wis to maintain the dobi-to-

DMENT INFORMATION

a
=]

Az oo |FRS &, oporating segments are repartod ing mannar congisten
ctors of the Managemont Company hias beon idontifies os the chin
neriormanceaf the ope sepments

o lnt oporting used
Ay, whio & responsiol




48 NONADIUSTING EVENT ASTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

The Board of Oirectors hove propased dividend for the year cndad June 30, 2018 of Re 'NiT per certlficate 12017; Re 033 per cortificate),
ampunting ta Re M (2017 549,338,196/ -) ot thole meeting neld o oaot 2018 The fingneial statemants for the year oaded June 30, 2098 denet
include the pffect of the aboyr which wil beaccounted for in the period i which iLis declered.

39, DATE OF AUTHORISATION OF iSSLE
8cTl)

Thesé financial statemonts hos been adtnorised farisseeon 2080y the Spard of Dircctors of the KASE Invest (Frivate) Limited.

Faor KASE Invest (Private) Limited
{Management Campany)

Chief Exgecutive r.cr Directar Diroctor icf Financial Officer



FIRST PRUDENTIAL MODARABA
CATEGORIES OF CERTIFICATES HOLDING AS ON 30-06-2018

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES UNDERTAKING AND
RELATED PARTIES

NIT AND ICP
NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN TRUSTEE DEPTT
INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN

DIRECTORS, CEO, THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN
EXECUTIVES

PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES AND CORPORATIONS,
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN LTD.

BANKS, DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS,
NON BANKING FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, INSURANCE
COMPANIES, MODARABAS AND MUTUAL FUNDS

FIRST INTERFUND MODARABA

THE BANK OF PUNIAB

HABIB BANK LTD. LSE BRANCH

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION

CRESCENT INVESTMENT BANK LTD.

FIDELITY INVESTMENT BANK LTD.

FIDELITY INVESTMENT BANK LTD.

FIDELITY INVESTMENT BANK LTD.

PARAMOUNT INVESTMENT BANK LTD.

GULF INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

DELTA INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

CRESCENT STAR INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

FIRST INTERFUND MODARABA

UNICAP MODARABA

INDUSTRIAL CAPITAL MODARABA

FIRST MEHRAN MODARABA

FIRST MEHRAN MODARABA

FIRST MEHRAN MODARABA

GENERAL MODARABA

MODARABA AL MALI

FIRST PROVIDENCE MODARABA

FIRST HAJVERI MODARABA

FIRST EQUITY MODARABA

PRUDENTIAL DISCOUNT & GUARANTEE HOUSE LIMITED

CITY BANK

JAHANGIR SIDDIQUI & CO LTD

CERTIFICATE HOLDERS - HOLDING FIVE PERCENT OR
MORE CERTIFICATES IN THE MODARABA
PRUDENTIAL CAPITAL MANGEMENT LTD
PASHTOON RASHIDULLAH
INDIVIDUAIL

OTHER CORPORATE SHAREHOLDERS

NO OF
CERTIFICATE

HOLDERS

29

11,192

11,276

38,449
42,903

1,929,159

839

2.974

848
2,120
4,500
4,005

100

32

2,528
6,868
1,638
13,653
164

154
2.275.232
263

136

100

7,555

210

170

3,306

47

449
3,000
16,484
9,000
2,635
550

10,521,205
12,126,500

47,230,051

12,969,753

CERTIFICATE
HOLDING PERCENTAGE

81,352 0.09
1,929,159 2.21
2,359,580 2.7
22,647,705 25.97
47,230,051 54.15
12,969,753 14.87
87,217,600 100.00




FIRST PRUDENTIAL MODARABA.

PATTERN OF CERTIFICATE HOLDING
SHARTHOLDERS STATISTICS AS AT JUNF.30,201

Number of Certificate Holding Certificate
Certificate Holders From To Holders
3408 1 100 169,084
2,644 101 500 640,009
2,147 501 1000 1,803,715
2,036 1001 5000 4,707 380
419 5001 10000 3.302.231
146 10001 15000 1,806,609
a7 15001 20000 1,743,463
65 20001 25000 1,520,812
48 25001 30000 1.372.645
29 30001 35000 950.751
21 35001 40000 799,602
15 40001 45000 641,787
30 45001 30000 1477411
16 50001 55000 840,040
13 535001 GOO00 755,853
5 60001 65000 317,888
9 65001 70000 619.474
T 70001 75000 5211.827
9 T3001 80000 T08.983
] 80001 85000 500,000
& 85001 Q0000 T06.224
3 Q0001 95000 284,140
21 93001 100000 2092271
1 100001 105000 104,002
2 105001 110000 218.076
5 110001 115000 564.689
4 120001 125000 491,571
2 125001 130000 257000
1 130001 135000 264,000
2 135001 140000 279,000
1 140001 145000 145,000
4 145001 130000 598.000
2 150001 155000 305.624
1 155001 160000 160,000
2 165001 170000 340,000
1 170001 175000 174,000
4 175001 180000 T03.091
1 180001 185000 180200
1 1850001 190000 185,500
1 190001 195000 195.000
1 200001 205000 205.000
1 210001 215000 211,168
2 215001 220000 434,000
2 220001 225000 448,073
1 225001 230000 227,523
1 250001 255000 250,009
1 275001 280000 276,500
1 290001 295000 295.000
2 295001 300000 596,500
1 300001 305000 303461
1 305001 310000 308,500
1 315001 320000 317,290
1 330001 335000 331.500
1 480001 485000 484,432
1 485001 420000 488,500
1 495001 500000 500,000
2 300001 505000 1.002,000
1 505001 510000 509,065
1 540001 545000 542,500
1 595001 600000 600,000
1 695001 TO0000 700,000
1 815001 820000 820,000
1 825001 830000 826,500
1 1290001 1295000 1,293,000
1 1345001 1320000 1,350,000
1 1390001 1395000 1,392,500
1 1310001 1515000 1.513.500
1 1925001 1930000 1,929,159
1 2275001 2280000 2,275232
1 3175001 3180000 3,176,000
1 4220001 4225000 4,220,500
1 4315001 4320000 4,320,000
1 1052001 10525000 10.521.205
1 11095001 11100000 11,100,000

11,276 87,217,660



First Prudential Modaraba
NOTICE OF ANNUAL REVIEW MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 19th Annual Review meeting of the Modaraba’s
Certificate Holders of First Prudential Modaraba will be held on Monday October 23,
2018 at 5:30 pm at KASBIT Auditorium, 84-B, S.M.C.H.S, Off Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi
to review the performance of Modaraba for the year ended June 30, 2018.

By Order of the Board

Syed Shahid Owais Karachi
Company Secretary October 02, 2018
Notes:-

1. The Modaraba Certificates transfer book shall remain closed from October 16, 2018 to October
23, 2018 (both days inclusive) to determine the names of Certificate Holders eligible to attend
the Annual Review Meeting. Transfer received in order at the Registrar Office of the First Prudential
Modaraba (whose address is given below) up to the close of business hours on October 15,
2018 will be treated in time.

2. The Certificate holders are advised to notify to the Registrar of First Prudential Modaraba of any
change in their addresses to ensure prompt delivery of mails. Further, any Certificates for transfer,
etc, should be lodged with the Registrar, C & K Management Associates (Private) Limited, 404,
Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Road, near Metropole Hotel, Karachi. (Phone: 35687839-35685930).

3. Account Holders holding book entry securities of the First Prudential Modaraba in Central
Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, who wish to attend the Annual Review Meeting, are
requested to bring original Computerized National Identity Card for identification purpose and
will in addition, have to follow the guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1 of 2000 dated January
25, 2000 of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for attending the
meeting.

4. Pursuant to the provisions of the Finance Act 2016 effective July 01, 2016, the rates of deduction
of income tax from dividend payments under the Income Tax Ordinance have been revised as

follows:
a) Rate of tax deduction for filers of income tax returns 15.0%
b) Rate of tax deduction for non-filers of income tax returns 20.0%

All the certificate holders of First Prudential Modaraba who hold certificates in physical form are
therefore requested to send a valid copy of their CNIC and NTN Certificate, to First Prudential
Modaraba Registrar, C & K Management (Private) Limited, at the above mentioned address to
allow First Prudential Modaraba to ascertain the status of certificate holders.

5. Payment of Dividend through electronic mode

Under the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act 2017, it is mandatory for a listed
Company to pay cash dividend to its Certificate holders only through electronic mode directly
into bank account designated by the entitled Certificate holders. Therefore, all the Certificate
holders of First Prudential Modaraba are hereby advised to provide dividend mandate of their
respective banks in the “Dividend Mandate Form” available on Modaraba’s Website. Certificate
holders maintaining Certificate holding under Central Depository System (CDS) are advised to
submit their bank account mandate information directly to the relevant participant/CDC Investor
Account Service.

In the absence of bank account details or in case of incomplete details, the Company will be
constrained to withhold the payment of cash dividend of those share holders who have not
provided the same. For more information, you may contact our share Registrar, C & K Management
Associates (Private) Limited, 404, Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Road, near Metropole Hotel,
Karachi. (Phone: 35687839-35685930).

6. Unclaimed Dividendsandphysical Modaraba Certificates

Certificate holders, who by any reason, could not claim their dividends or did not collect their
physical Modaraba certificates, are advised to contact our Share Registrar, C & K Management
Associates (Private) Limited, to collect | enquire about their unclaimed dividend or pending
Modaraba certificates, if any. Please note that in compliance with Section 244 of the Companies
Act, 2017, after having completed the stipulated procedures, all dividends unclaimed for a period
of three years, from the date due and payable, shall be deposited to the credit of the Federal
Government and in case of shares / certificates, shall be delivered to the Securities & Exchange
Commission of Pakistan.
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